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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
ADMINISTRATIVE CHART
FY 2008 - 2009

Board of Trustees

The School District is governed by a seven member Board of Trustees elected at large by the registered voters
in the School District at the November general election in even-numbered years. Trustees are elected to serve
staggered 4-year terms of office, which commence on December 1 of the year in which they are elected.

Number of Years

Name Occupation of Service
Mr. Walter Brown, Sr. Volunteer 8
Mrs. Mildred Douglas Teacher 8
Mr. Bob Norwood (Chair) Insurance Executive 12
Ms. Elizabeth “Ann” Reid College Instructor 8
Mrs. Mikki Rentschler Sales 5
Dr. Jason Silverman University Professor 6
Mr. Jim Vining Executive, Bowater, Inc. 10

District Personnel

Name Position
Dr. Lynn Moody Superintendent
Mr. Bill Mabry Associate Superintendent for Administrative Services
Dr. Harriet Jaworowski Associate Superintendent for Accountability and

Instructional Services

Dr. Luanne Kokolis Associate Superintendent for Planning and
Program Support Services

Ms. Elaine Bilton Executive Director of Finance
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Engaging Students for Successful Futures

660 N. Anderson Road T: (803) 981-1000
P.O. Drawer 10072 F: (803) 981-1094
Rock Hill, 5C 29731 www.rock-hill. k12.sc.us

CRE COURTY DESTRIGT THREE

Lynn P. Moody, Ed.D., Superintendent

November 17, 2009

To the Citizens of
Rock Hill School District Three

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of Rock Hill School District
Three (the School District) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. The responsibility for both the accuracy of the data
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the School District. To the
best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the School District.

The CAFR is presented in four sections: Introductory, Financial, Statistical, and Single Audit. The Introductory Section
includes this transmittal letter, the School District's organizational chart, and a list of principal officials. The Financial
Section includes Management’s Discussion and Analysis, the basic financial statements, notes to the basic financial
statements, as well as the independent auditors’ report on the financial statements. Also included in the Financial
Section is a Supplemental Subsection containing additional supplemental financial schedules (with account numbers)
required statutorily by the South Carolina Department of Education. The Statistical Section presents selected financial,
economic, and demographic trend data, generally, over the past ten years. The Single Audit section contains schedules
and auditors’ reports required for the School District to comply with the Revised Single Audit Act of 1996 and U.S.
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.

The information presented in this letter of transmittal should be read in conjunction with Management’s Discussion
and Analysis, which can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

PROFILE OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT

The School District was created in March 1953, through the merger of four former school districts. The School
District encompasses a land area of 228 square miles, or almost one third of the land area of York County (the County),
which is on the border between North Carolina and South Carolina, just south of Charlotte, North Carolina. The
School District includes within its boundaries the entire City of Rock Hill, the sixth largest city in the State, as well as
considerable surrounding tertitory.

The School District currently operates 17 elementary schools (grades K-5), a four year old child development centet,
five middle schools (grades 6-8), and three senior high schools (grades 9-12) to setve 17,704 students. The School
District also has a vocational center, an adult education center, an alternative center, and a special instructional TV
center. All schools in the School District and the School District itself are accredited by the South Carolina Department
of Education and the School District is fully accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS).

REPORTING ENTITY

In August 2004, a charter school, The Children’s Attention Home, was opened and is operating as an entity in York
County School District Three. The School District has reviewed its operating entity definition in otder to insure
conformance with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 14, The Financial Reporting Entity
and GASB Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component Unit and is presenting the Charter
School Financial Information is the accompanying statements as a component unit. The School District is not included
in any other "reporting entity" as defined by GASB Statements 14 and 39.



ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Rock Hill School District Three is located in York County, with the entire city of Rock Hill being encompassed by the
School District. Rock Hill is located in the north-central area of South Carolina approximately 20 miles south of
Charlotte, NC along the I-77 corridor. Rock Hill is a growing community of 67,300+ residents. The City encompasses
over 31,8 square miles. While not the County seat, Rock Hill is the largest city in York County, SC, the fourth largest
city in South Carolina and premier “Ring City” in the Charlotte Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA).

The diversity and strength of the business community continually supports growth even duting challenging economic
times. With three high-amenity business parks, Waterford, TechPark and Antrim, and three industtial patks, Southway
Industrial Park, Airport Industrial Park and Rock Hill Industrial Park, Rock Hill offers sites and existing facilides to
numerous businesses. The City’s close proximity to both I-77, which runs through Rock Hill, and I-85 gives businesses
easy access to major transportation routes. Chatlotte/Douglas International Airport is 25 minutes north of Rock Hill
via [-77. The airport serves more than 34.7 million passengers annually and is the ninth largest major aitline hub in the
nation. [Itis a hub for US Airways, has eight major carriers, and averages 620 flights daily with ditrect non-stop service
to more than 140 destinations.

According to the 2005 South Carolina Statistical Abstract, the County had the seventh largest labor force, eighth latgest
number of business establishments and seventh largest number of manufacturing companies in the State. In the past
several years, York County has averaged $200 million in industry and business development and 1,700 new jobs
annually. York County’s population grew by more than 4 % between 2007 and 2008 solidifying its place among the
nation’s fastest growing counties. However, the growth rate has slowed a bit, down from 5.2% last year and 4.8% the
year before that. The County is now beginning to move away from its textile roots and is luring more financial,
distribution and service companies. The School District, the largest of four school districts within the County, is
located in the southeastern portion of the County about 25 miles south of Charlotte. This area contains several of the
County’s major companies, including Abitibi Bowater, Inc., a paper mill and Comporium Communications, 2
telecommunications provider.

In May of 1998, the Mayor announced the Rock Hill/1-77 Strategic Plan. This plan calls for planning and cootdinating
development along Interstate 77 through Rock Hill from the Catawba River on the notthern end, to Porter Road on the
southern end. In support of this plan, the City of Rock Hill sold a strategic land holding of 125 acres at the intersection
of 1-77 and Dave Lyle Boulevard to a local developer to facilitate the creation of “Manchester Village.” Manchester
Village is complete and features office, restaurant, retail, entertainment and hotel establishments as well as 2 full range
of residential options.

In February 2001, seven partners, one of whom was the School District, joined together to oversee the creation of the
Old Town Renaissance Master Plan. This plan included six strategies for redevelopment: Downtown, College Town,
Hometown (neighborhoods), Trolley Town (transportation), Textile Town (fotmer textile mills), and Technology
Town. Downtown revitalization continues to be a priority for the City of Rock Hill and the Rock Hill Economic
Development Corporation. The focus of this plan is the development of a2 Downtown area with a unique blend of
residential, retail restaurants and office space that embodies the concepts of smart-growth, neotraditional design and
new urbanism,

Adopted in December of 2003 the Textile Corridor Master Plan, redevelopment of the former textile manufacturing
area 1 downtown, is well into its final implementation. The area is comprised of approximately 250 actes within the
urban core and with the completion of the historic Rock Hill Cotton Factory in the summer of 2007, the Plan’s vision
of a pedestrian-friendly, mixed-use urban village is beginning to transpire.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

‘The School District is cutrently operating under its strategic plan for the years 2005 to 2010. The strategic plan includes
a mission statement and motto and serves as the basis for school improvement and accountability. It also includes the
School District’s beliefs, strategic directions, and system priorities. Every school uses the School District’s strategic
plan to involve parents, teachers, principals and community n the development, annual review, and revision of each
school’s plan and activities.
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The cutrent strategic plan was approved by the Board of Trustees 1 April 2005. Highlights of the plan are as follows:

Motto & Mission

“Engaging Students for Successful Futnres”

Rock Hill School District Three will provide all students with challenging work that authentically engages them in the
learning process and prepares them for successful futures.

School District Beliefs

e All students can learn more and at higher levels.

® Teachers directly affect student learning through the design of work that has those qualities that are most
engaging to students.

¢ Diversity, creativity, and innovation enrich learning.

® Active participation from families, the community, and staff are important when making decisions that
positively affect student learning,

® High standards exist for everyone in the School Disttict.

In 2008-2009 the School District began work on a new strategic plan entitled “The Rock Hill Climb” to be
implemented in 2009-2010.

Primary Accomplishments for FY 2008 - 2009 were as follows:

‘Two new schools were opened — Mount Holly Elementaty and Dutchman Creek Middle School. Dutchman Creek
is named Best in New Middle School Design in a regional architecture competition.

Bryan Coburn, 2 computer technology teacher at Northwestern High School was selected as the Teacher of the
Year. In February he was chosen as one of five state Honor Roll Teachers and in May was named South Carolina

Teacher of the Year.

Richmond Drive FElementary School was awarded one of only seven Healthy School Awards in the State by the
South Carolina Department of Education.

Sandy Andrews, Director of Adult Education, was named as the State Adult Education Director of the Year.

Finley Road Elementary was selected as one of 10 elementary schools in the State to receive a grant award on
formative assessments from the Education Testing System.

Back the Pack, a program which provides nutritious snacks for needy children during the weekends, got underway
in October under the sponsorship of the Rock Hill School District Foundation.

Judy Mobley, principal at Rock Hill High, was selected by the S.C. School Counselors Association as the
Administrator of the Year.

Superintendent Lynn Moody began monthly Community Chats in October. She also initiated the Superintendent’s
Student Advisory Council comprised of two student leaders from each middle and high school.

Thirty teachers achieved National Board Certification in December.

The Children’s School at Sylvia Citcle was one of five finalists for the top State School Improvement Council
Award.

Rock Hill Schools was the first district in Yotk County to achieve district-wide accreditation from the Southern
Association of Colleges and Schools.
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Rebecca Partlow, Executive Director of Personnel, was selected by the York County Chapter of the Society fot
Human Resource Management and the York County Regional Chamber as the Human Resoutce Professional of
the Year.

Seven schools — Applied Technology Center, Belleview Elementary, Finley Road Elementary, Independence
Elementary, Northwestern High, Rock Hill High, Rosewood Elementary — wete recipients of Palmetto Gold and

Palmetto Silver awatds for student academic petformance and /ot closing the achievement gap.

The School District issued more than 600 engraved medallions to students who have received region, state or
national recognition in academics, the arts and athletics.

One hundred and six high school students were AP scholar candidates.

Sixty-eight students were International Baccalaureate diploma candidates and all 68 received an IB diploma.

The Applied Technology Center had six students to place first in State competition in carpentty, forensic medicine
and early childhood education service organization. One student placed first in the State and seventh in the nation
in culinary arts, and the Harly Childhood Education Service Organization, FCCLA, placed second in national

competition.

Scholarships for Rock Hill School District Three’s students totaled mote than $15,767,368, $3.6 million higher than
2007-2008.

Two students at South Pointe High School received military appointments, one to the U.S. Air Force Academy and
one to the U.S. Naval Academy. '

Hannah Robinson from Rock Hill High School won the South Carolina Girls” Cross-County Championship and
the school’s 4 x 100 Girls’ Relay Team placed first in the State.

Rock Hill High School’s Band of Distinction won the 5A Upper State Marching Band Championship and was
runner-up in state 5A marching competition.

The South Pointe High School Stallion football team won the State 4A Championship playing the Northwestern
High School Trojan football team on December 6, 2008,

Northwestern High School’s Purple Regiment won the 4A South Carolina Marching Band Championship.
The Rock Hill High School wrestling team became the Class 4A State Duels wrestling champions.
The School District formed a District Honors Orchestra and a Middle School Honors Choir.

For the second consecutive year, the Northwestern High School boys’ soccet team won the South Carolina 4A
Soccer championship.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Rock Hill School District Three management is responsible for developing and maintaining internal controls
designed to insure that the assets of the School District ate protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to insure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of
costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

9.



Budgetary Control

At the beginning of each fiscal year, the Board of Trustees (the Board) approves the annual budget for the General
Fund. The purpose of the approval by the Board is to insure compliance with the legal provisions indicated in the
Policies of the Board of Trustees, as well as State and Federal laws. The Board, through policy, has given the School
District Superintendent the responsibility of managing the School District’s budget.

Budget transfers between function levels may be requested by school principals and depattment heads and are approved
by the finance department. Periodically, the Board is given interim financial reports which detail year-to-date
expenditures and encumbrances versus budgetary approptiations.

All other budgets are reviewed and approved by the either the Administration, or the governing body responsible for
issuing the grant. Any funds allocated to the School District whlch do not require a budget are used to support the
School District’s educational program.

Debt Service expenditures are controlled by the bond issue requirements. Revenues to pay the debt service
requirements are levied by the County Auditor. Fach year the Board requests what it feels will be required in millage to
be assessed by the County Auditor. However, the responsibility of maintaining an adequate cash balance in the debt
service fund is legally that of the County Auditor.

Financial Condition

Property tax revenues increased $3,925,561 or 6.9% over the prior year. This was largely due to an increase in millage
for debt service operations and growth in assessed value of property. Due to a State and National economic downturn
the State issued a series of budget cuts and reduced the increased base student cost at the beginning of the year of
$2,578 to $2,190. Federal/State formula aid increased by only $811,522 or 3.3%. The Board of Trustees approved
additional millage for operations of 3.0 mills. Actual revenues were less than expenditures by $3.8 million for the fiscal
year. The 2008-2009 Budget allowed for an increase in teaching positions to handle projected student growth as well as
the opening of Mount Holly Elementary School and Dutchman Creek Middle school. Additional positions for those
previously funded in special revenue funds were budgeted and included a Mentor Coordinator, a Director for the
Renaissance Program, two Renaissance teachers, two teachers for the Phoenix Academy, and an Accelerated Studies
Coordinator for Sunset Park Elementary School. Also added to the budget were six Special Education positions.

The unreserved, undesignated fund balance in the general fund at year end was $19,505,507. During the FY 2008-2009
budget process, the School District did a five-year projection, and has continued to evaluate its position on the size of
the fund balance.

With the opening of Mount Holly Elementary and Dutchman Creek Middle schools in FY 2008-09, the administration
continues to analyze the projected a fund balance need and continues to suppott the need for more than the 8-10
percent minimum designated by the Board. Also the South Carolina General Assembly passed Act 388 in June 2006,
which eliminates all school operating taxes on owner-occupied homes and teplaced it with a potentially less stable
funding source of an additional 1 percent general sales tax. Understanding that economic conditions may not
immediately improve, the Board will re-examine its Fund Balance Policy in 2009-2010. The targeted fund balance will
allow the School District not only to maintain its ability to handle any major shortfalls due to the economic decline but
also to handle the increase in operating costs for opening new facilities in the near future.

The School District still feels a positive fund balance is sound financial management. A positive fund balance serves
several purposes. ‘The first is to ensure that the instructional process is not interrupted by unfoteseen budgetary
constraints such as state cuts or default of a tax payment by a major industty.

Secondly, the School District is able to reduce shott term borrowing by having cash available in the later months of the

year. Maintaining a positive fund balance, the School District has been able to meet its cash flow needs this year without
short-term borrowing,
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The third purpose is to maintain a positive bond rating. The Board has committed to focus toward technology,
improving capital assets, and ensuring adequate facilities for our students. All of these items require issuing debt.
Showing a continued commitment to maintaining an adequate fund balance will help to maintain and improve out
current bond rating,

Cash Management

The School District invests all temporarily idle cash. These funds are invested in obligations collateralized by
instruments issued or guaranteed by the United States Government or the State of South Carolina.

The School District uses several entities for investment of funds. Primarily is through participation in the South
Carolina Local Government Investment Pool operated by the Office of the State Treasurer. Funds held by the County
Treasuret’s office are sent to the SGLIP. The School District has access to all funds in the State Pool within 48 hours.
The average interest earnings rate with the SGLIP 2008-2009 was 0.72% compared to 4.08% in the previous year. The
School District also has an additional account at the State Pool whereby funds from the South Carolina Department of
Education are deposited into the County Treasurer’s account and immediately transferred into the School District’s
account.

Another investment tool is through treasury management services provided by Wachovia. The School District
maintains several accounts with the bank and all excess funds are swept into an overnight investment account. Genetal
fund interest earned was $318,383 compared to $1,301,042 in the prior year. The School District has structured its
banking contract for maximum earnings potential and the contract still provides the School District with a lower fee
structure based on minimum average monthly deposits. '

Risk Management

Rock Hill School District Three participates in the South Carolina School Boards' Insurance Trust Fund. The School
Boards’ Insurance Trust provides coverage for building and property, casualty and liability, and workets' compensation.
The programs are directed toward minimizing costs through the integration of system design, risk control and claims
management.

OTHER INFORMATION

Financial Reporting and Independent Audit

The financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 has been prepared under the financial reporting model requited
by GASB 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. The financial
statements include government-wide financial statements as well as fund financial statements, which present information
for individual major funds. As part of this reporting model, management is responsible for preparing a Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of the School District. This discussion is included in the front of the financial section of the
report and provides an assessment of the School District’s finances for Y 2009 and the outlook for the future.

State statutes require an annual audit by an independent certified public accountant. The accounting fitm of Elliott Davis,
LLC was selected by the Board of Trustees to perform this audit. In addition to meeting the requitements set forth in
state statutes, the audit was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and related
OMB Circular A-133. The auditors’ report on the basic financial statements is included in the Financial Section of the
CAFR. The auditors’ reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the Single Audit Section.

11-



Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Rock Hill School District Three for its CAFR for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2008. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized CAFR. This report must satisfy both accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current CAFR continues to
meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its
eligibility for another certificate.

The Association of School Business Officials (ASBO) International awarded a Certificate of Excellence in Financial
Reporting Award for excellence in the preparation and issuance of the fiscal year end 2008 school system CAFR to
Rock Hill School District Three. The Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting Program was designed by ASBO
International to enable school business officials to achieve a high standard of financial reporting. The award is only
conferred to school systems that have met or exceeded the standards of the program. This award is also valid for a
period of one year. We believe that our current CAFR continues to meet the progtam tequitements, and we are
submitting it to ASBO International to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgments

The successful completion of this CAFR would not have been possible without the commitment and hard work of
many people. The entire finance staff has continued to maintain an exemplary level of performance without which this
report would not be able to be completed. We would also like to thank the Instruction Depatrtment for their
contributions in time and information. We would like to thank our audit firm Elliott Davis, LLC for their professional
services in auditing the information contained within this document and their invaluable assistance with the compiling
and printing of this financial report.

The management would also like to thank the Rock Hill School Disttict Three Boatd of Trustees for their continued
support and leadership. Without their help, we would not be able to maintain the exceptional staff needed to assure
such a high level of competency.

Respectfully Submitted,
({/ae“ ﬂ‘?@dfféﬂ__) (il , f/W,,Z/?r
Elaine N. Bilton William E. Mabry
Executive Ditector Associate Superintendent
of Financial Services for Administrative Services

S . Y

Lyan P. Moody, Ed.D.
Superintendent
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B = 1907 Main Street, Suite 1650
P.O. Box 2227

Accountants and Business Advisors Columbia, SC 29202-2227

Phone 803.256.0002
Fax 803.254.4724

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Honorable Chairman and

Members of the Board of Trustees
Rock Hill School District Three
Rock Hill, South Carolina

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of Rock Hill School District Three (the School
District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the School District’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the School District’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the School District, as of June 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows,
where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 17, 2009 on our
consideration of the School District's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in
conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

-15-
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Management’s discussion and analysis on pages 17 through 25 and the budgetary comparison information on pages 55
through 63 (Schedule 1) are not required parts of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the School District’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and other
schedules, listed in the table of contents as other supplementary information, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of
federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

The introductory section and statistical tables, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. This information has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

S , . S
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Columbia, South Carolina
November 17, 2009
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

As management of Rock Hill School District Three (the School District), we offer readers of the Rock Hill School
District Three's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2009. Please read the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we
have furnished in our letter of transmittal at the front of this report and the School District's financial statements,
which immediately follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e General revenues accounted for $87.2 million in revenue or 48.7 percent of all revenues. Program specific
revenues in the form of charges for sales and services, grants and contributions accounted for $88.3 million
or 50.3 percent of total revenues of $175.5 million.

e The School District had $174.8 million in expenses related to governmental activities; only $80.5 million of
these expenses were offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General
revenues (primarily taxes and state funding) of $86.8 million were not sufficient to provide for the
remaining expenses and net assets decreased by $7.5 million.

e As of the close of the current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $29.8 million, a decrease of $8 million in comparison with the prior year. The
decrease was largely a decrease of fund balance in the capital projects fund due to construction expenses
related to a bond issue for a building program consisting of construction of two new elementary schools, a
new middle school, an increase in expenditures related to the opening of the new elementary school and
middle school and a series of budget reductions in state funding of approximately $6 million.

* The total assets of the Rock Hill School District Three’s governmental activities exceeded its liabilities at
the close of the most recent fiscal year by $117,583,525. Of this amount, $20.7 million (unrestricted net
assets) may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

e Among the major funds, the general fund had $124.6 million in revenues and other financing sources and
$128.3 in expenditures and other financing uses. Transfers in from other funds heiped supplement the
short-fall in revenues. The fund balance of the general fund decreased $3.7 million from the prior fiscal
year.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $19.5 million or 15.2
percent of the total general fund expenditures.

e The School District reduced its outstanding long-term debt to $183,135,440.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three parts: management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial
statements and required supplementary information. The discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an
introduction to the School District's basic financial statements. The School District's basic financial statements
consist of three parts: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the
basic financial statements. This report also contains supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements themselves.
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Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements (Statement of Net Assets and
Statement of Activities) are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the School District's finances in a
manner similar to a private-sector business. Short-term and long-term information about the School District's
overall financial status is provided in these statements. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the
accrual basis of accounting used by most private-sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into account all
of the current year’s revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities report the School District’s net assets and changes in those
assets. This change in net assets is important because it tells the reader for the School District as a whole, whether
the financial position of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the
result of many factors, some financial, some not. Non-financial factors include the School District’s property tax
base, current property tax laws, facility conditions, required educational programs and other factors.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into two distinct kinds
of activities:

Governmental Activities - Most of the School District’s programs and services are reported here including
instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant, pupil transportation and extracurricular
activities.

Business-Type Activities - These services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all
of the expenses of the goods or services provided. The School District food service activities are reported
as business activities.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the School District's assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases and decreases in net assets may serve as a
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is improving or deteriorating,.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government's net assets changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change
occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement
for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (i.e. uncollected taxes and earned but
unused vacation leave).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are principally supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover
all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental
activities of the School District include the general fund, special projects fund, Education Improvement Act fund,
debt service fund and capital projects fund. The business-type activities of the School District include the food
service fund.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 26 and 27 of this report.
Fund Financial Statements - A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The School District uses fund accounting

to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the School
District can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.
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Governmental funds - Most of the School District's basic services are included in governmental funds,
which generally focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets can readily be converted to cash flow in
and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using
an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial
assets that can readily be converted to cash. Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a
detailed short-term view that helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can
be spent in the near future to finance the School District's education programs. The differences between
governmental activities (in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental
funds are reconciled in the financial statements.

Proprietary funds - Services for which the School District charges a fee are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the government-wide statements. The
School District's food service fund is the only proprietary fund.

Fiduciary funds - The School District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, The
School District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their
intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. The School District excludes these activities
from the government-wide financial statements because it cannot use these assets to finance its operations.
The School District's student activities fund is the only fiduciary fund.

Notes to the basic financial statements - The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic
financial statements can be found on pages 35 to 54.

Supplemental information - In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain required supplemental information that further supports the financial statements with a comparison
of the School District’s budget for the year and other supplementary information schedules required either by the
State Department of Education or the certificate of excellence program of the Government Finance Officers
Association,

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

The table below provides a summary of the School District’s net assets as of June 30, 2009 compared to June 30,

2008:
Condensed Statement of Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Current assets $ 47,186,638 $ 58,941,266 $ 135,045  $ 507,034 $§ 47,321,683 § 59,448,300
Capital assets 270,529,936 272,163,776 1,593,752 1,466,828 272,123,688 273,630,604
Total assets $ 317,716,574 $ 331,105,042 § 1728797 § 1,973,862 § 319,445,371 § 333,078,904
Long-term debt outstanding $ 157,228,602 §$ 169,845,467 §$ - $ - $ 157,228,602 §$ 169,845,467
Other liabilities 42,904,447 36,068,804 (1,172.263) (501,253) 41,732,184 35.567.551
Total liabilities 200.133.049 205,914,271 (1,172.263) (501.253) 198,960,786 205.413,018
Net assets
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 87,780,196 85,685,189 1,593,752 1,466,828 89,373,948 87,152,017
Restricted 9,082,727 12,952,545 - - 9,082,727 12,952,545
Unrestricted 20,720,602 26,553,037 1,307,308 1.008.287 22.027.910 27,561,324
Total net assets 117,583,525 125,190,771 2,901,060 2,475,115 120,484,585 127.665.886
Total liabilities and
net assets $ 317,716,574 §$ 331,105,042 $_ 1,728,797 § 1,973,862 § 319445371 § 333,078,904
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Total assets of the School District decreased overall $13.6 million. Deposits with York County Treasurer in the
Capital Projects fund decreased $8.8 million due to expenditures relating to the opening of two new schools as well
as a series of revenue reductions from state funding. During the current year no general obligation bonds were
issued. The deposits remaining at year end are net of expenditures from construction costs paid on Mount Holly
Elementary and Dutchman Creek Middle schools which opened during the fall of this year.

Total liabilities decreased by $6.5 million. Long-term debt outstanding accounted for a decrease of $12.6 million
due to bond repayments. The district issued $12.5 million in Bond Anticipation Notes in 2008-2009. Accrued
salaries and benefits increased due to the hiring of additional staff for the opening of a new elementary school as
well as an increase in staff for the opening of a new middle school. Teachers receive their last check for the fiscal
year contract in July each year which is accrued at year end.

Total net assets decreased 7.2 million or 5.6%, largely due to the net assets of the capital projects fund discussed
above to be utilized in completion of the current building commitments. The unrestricted net assets decreased $5.8
million in the governmental activities. This decrease was mainly caused by expenditures greater than revenue
received due to state revenue reductions from the economic downturn and expenditures incurred by the opening of
two new schools.

Both Governmental Activities and Business-type Activities are reporting positive balances in all three categories of
net assets. In the prior fiscal year, 2008, they also reported positive balances.

The table below shows the changes in net assets for fiscal year 2009 compared to 2008.

Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities _ Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
REVENUES

Program revenues
Charges for sales/services $ 2,031,407 § 2,187,263 § 2,617,644 $ 2,389,487 $ 4,649,051 $ 4,576,730
Operating grants/contributions 78,078,355 81,227,036 4,736,659 4,092,600 82,815,014 85,319,636
Capital grants/contributions 366,835 517,685 415,754 138,845 782,589 656,530

General revenues
Property taxes 61,057,347 57,131,786 - - 61,057,347 57,131,786
Federal/state formula aid 25,727,814 24,916,292 - S 25,727,814 24,916,292
Other 43,084 2.326.658 423.404 430,649 466,488 2,757,307
Total revenues 167,304,842 168,306,720 8.193.461 7,051,581 175,498.303 175.358.301

EXPENSES

Instruction 99,874,477 92,375,363 - - 99,874,477 92,375,363
Support services 67,652,653 63,864,933 - - 67,652,653 64,864,933
Community services 227,383 228,669 - - 227,383 228,669
Interest and other charges 7,017,571 7,484,011 - - 7,017,571 7,484,011
Food service - - 7,767,516 7.634,765 7.767.516 7,634.765
Total expenses 174,772,084 163,952,976 7.767.516 7,634,765 182,539,600 171,587,741
Change in net assets (7,467,242) 4,353,744 425,945 (583,184) (7,041,297) 3,770,560
NET ASSETS, JULY 1, 2008 125,050,767 120,837,027 2.475.115 3,058,299 127,525,882 123,895,326

as restated

NET ASSETS, JUNE 30, 2009 $ 117,583,525 $.125,190,771 § 2,901,060 $__2.475,115 § 120,484,585 § 127,665,886
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Property tax revenues increased $3,925,441 or 6.8% over the prior year. This was due to an increase in millage for
debt service operations. Federal/state formula aid funding increased by $811,522 or 3.2%. While funding from
formula aid decreased due to budget cuts, state legislation provided for an increase in Act 388 funding,

Charges for sales/services decreased slightly from the prior year. These governmental activities charges are largely
from the School District’s after school program called Challenger. It is operated in all 16 elementary schools and
currently serves over 1,000 students. It is a curriculum based program which operates each day from the end of the
regular school day until six P.M. It is a special revenue fund which operates solely from tuition charges with a
small amount of general fund assistance. During this year, tuition charges were not increased but the program was
discontinued for the summer months which affected the collections for the month of June. The School District uses
a mandatory draft program for tuition collection which has reduced uncollectible receivable balances.

The School District’s expenditures are primarily related to instruction and support services. In FY 2009, the School
District’s instructional services accounted for 57.1 percent and support services accounted for 38.7 percent of total
governmental activities costs compared to 56.3 percent and 39.0 percent, respectively, in the prior fiscal year. The
instructional costs are largely from salary and fringe benefits for teachers and other educational staff. The support
costs are primarily custodial, maintenance, utilities and pupil transportation.

Total expenses surpassed revenues, decreasing net assets $7.2 million from the prior year.

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:

The source of revenue for governmental activities is almost equally divided between general revenues and grants
and contributions. General revenues consist primarily of local property tax revenues.

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

General Revenues
52%

Operating Grants &
Contributions
47%

Charges for Services
1%
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The figure below represents the cost of four major School District activities: instruction, support services,
community services, and intergovernmental and other.

Expenses for Fiscal Year 2009

Interest & Other
4%

Support P
3% ) P

1 Instruction
58%

Community Services
<1%

Overall, the School District’s financial position is stable. This stability can be credited to the local economy,
specifically a steady growth in our tax base, as well as innovative management decisions when developing new
programs and policies. However, this rate of growth is expected to slow during the current fiscal year, 2009-2010.

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:

Business-type activities consist of the School District’s food service operations. This operation receives no support
from tax revenues. As demonstrated below, the revenue received is approximately 36% from local sources and
slightly more than half from federal sources (64%). The remainder of less than 1 percent is from state sources.

Business-Type Activities
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During FY 2009, revenues of the School District’s business-type activities increased 13.4 percent to $7,354,303.
The increase in revenue is due to several factors. First, the Federal reimbursement rate the School District received
increased by $.10 for each free/reduced lunch meal and $.07 for each free/reduced breakfast meal. Also, the
number of lunch meals served increased by 30,000. The increase in meals served may be attributed to staff training
in order to identify reimbursable meals and student menu preferences.

Salary and fringe expenses increased as projected during FY 2009 due to a 2 percent cost of living adjustment in

wages. Food and supply costs increased slightly due to increases in fuel and inflationary cost increases. Total
expenses increased by $132,751.
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Food Service operations in summary reflected a gain for the fiscal year of $425,945 which increased the net assets
from $2.5 to $3.0 million. Because of the gain in net assets and the increase in federal reimbursement rates, meal
prices have not been increased for 2009-2010.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As the School District completed the year, its government funds reported combined fund balances of $29.8 million,
a net $8.0 million decrease from last year’s ending fund balances. The capital fund balance decreased by $5.5
million to $2.6 million because construction of two new schools was completed in the summer of 2008. The debt
service fund balance increased $1.5 million due to growth in the value of a mill on tax collections. The general
fund’s fund balance decreased by $3.7 million to $19.5 million. This decrease came from a combination of an
increase in spending due to the opening of two new schools and a series of state budget reductions during the fiscal
year.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

For the fiscal year 2008-2009 budget, the School District compiled and submitted to the Board of Trustees a budget
with expenditures exceeding revenues by $1.7 million. Local revenues were projected to increase 4 percent over
the preceding year and additional state revenues were anticipated due to a projected base student cost increase from
$2,476 to $2,578. The average daily membership of the School District was projected to increase by approximately
155 students for a total of 17,250. The Board of Trustees approved the operating budget with a net millage increase
after appropriation of 3 mills for 2009. The total local revenue was estimated to increase only $1.7 million based
upon the addition of 3 mills because Act 388 removed residential property from the operating tax base, reducing the
mill value from $378,000 to $260,000.

Budgeted expenditures included additional teaching positions to handle projected student growth as well as the
opening of Mount Holly Elementary School and Dutchman Creek Middle School. The Budget also included the
addition of positions to maintain innovations previously funded in special revenue funds. Included in the
innovations are a Mentor Coordinator, a Director for the Renaissance Program, 2 Renaissance teachers, 2 teachers
for the Phoenix Academy, an Accelerated Studies Coordinator for Sunset Park Elementary School, and 6 Special
Education positions. The budget also contained a state mandated teacher salary increase, funds for partial
implementation of a salary compensation study and a 2% increase for all support staff.

e Local property tax revenues were $1,870,310 lower than budgeted, or 4.7% difference. The School
District’s total assessed value increased due to an expected growth in the tax base. A portion of the School
District’s local tax revenue is provided by a Countywide millage allocated to the four school districts in
York County based on average daily membership. Rock Hill School District’s percentage decreased to
45.40% compared to 46.16% last year. Also, the School District continues to receive a fixed amount of
State Local Property Tax Reimbursement dollars ($5,991,224) based on tax year 1999 and receives no
increased retmbursement for any growth in the tax base.

o State revenues were $3,913,285 lower than budgeted, or 4.7% due to a series of reductions in State funds.
The final state base student cost allocated and received was $2,190 as a result of four budget reductions

issued from the state.

e Overall, actual revenues were $5.5 million lower than budgeted revenue. This was mainly due to the lower
than projected property tax collections and state budget reductions.

» Actual expenditures for the fiscal year were less than 1% under budget or approximately $600,000. There
were no unusual items to report.
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During the budget process, the School District budgeted an increase in the South Carolina Retirement System
employer contribution rate from 12.63% to 12.89% which was increased as projected. The School District including
principals and department heads, has continued to take a conservative approach to spending during the year. Any
additional state/federal funding received during the year is utilized prior to general fund monies.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets - By the end of 2009, the School District had invested $345.2 million in a broad range of capital
assets, including school buildings, athletic facilities, media center books and various types of equipment necessary
to operate the School District’s 28 schools and administrative offices. This amount represents an increase of $6.1
million from last year (more detailed information about capital assets can be found in Note 4 to the financial
statements). Due to the completion of a $92 million construction program, construction in progress decreased by
$58.2 million and buildings and equipment increased by $56.8 million as the District opened Dutchman Creek
Middle School and Mount Holly Elementary School in August 2008.

Capital Assets
(Net of accumulated depreciation)
Total
percent
Governmental activities Business-type activities change
2009 2008 2009 2008 2008-2009
Land $ 10,433,629 $ 10,384,172 $ - $ - 0%
Buildings and improvements 255,361,939 198,993,878 51,323 51,323 28.3
Furniture and equipment 4,573,499 4,284,560 1,542,429 1,415,505 7.3
Library books - 143,327 - - (100.0)
Construction in progress - 58,170,601 - - (100.0)
Total $ 270,369,067 $.271,976,538 § 1,593,752 $ 1,466,828 0%

Additional information on the School District’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 on pages 47 and 48 of this
report.

Long-Term Debt - At year-end, the School District had $157.5 million in general obligation bonds. This was a
decrease of approximately 7.6 percent from the prior year. Bond Anticipation Notes in the amount of $12,500,000
were issued during the fiscal year. Debt repayment of $12,975,000 was for general obligation debt.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to eight (8) percent of its
total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the School District is $32.4 million. Of the debt
outstanding, $146.5 million issued was approved by referendum and $11.0 million is applied to the current debt
limit leaving a legal debt margin of $21.4 million.

The School District maintains an “Aal” rating from Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. and an “AA” rating from
Standard & Poor’s Credit Market Services for general obligation debt.

Additional information on the School District’s long-term debt can be found in Note 6 on pages 47 and 48 of this
report.
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

Rock Hill School District Three is located in York County (the County), with the entire city of Rock Hill being
encompassed by the School District. York County is located in the northern piedmont portion of South Carolina and
shares a common border with North Carolina. The County is an integral part of the Charlotte-Gastonia-Rock Hill
Metropolitan Statistical Area and is one of the fastest growing areas of the State, which provides for some annual
growth in our tax base.

This growth also brings an annual estimated increase in the School District’s student population of about 200+
students. The School District’s goal is to continue to provide the same level of educational programs and to
continue to improve academic performance across the School District.

South Carolina's economic status continues to be a concern since school district operating funds are now more
dependent on the collection of sales tax revenue at the State level. The School District has already experienced four
State budget cuts in Education Finance Act and Education Improvement Act funds from the original allocations in
preparing the FY 2009-10 budget. The total reductions to date for the School District are approximately $6 million,
which could be permanent reductions in funding for future years.

In preparing the 2009-10 budgets, the School District Administration continued to closely monitor the final changes
to Act 388 which was passed by the South Carolina General Assembly in June 2006, Act 388 eliminates all school
operating taxes on owner-occupied homes and replaces it with a potentially less stable funding source of an
additional 1 percent general sales tax. Fiscal year 2007-08 was the base year for establishing future sales tax
disbursements from the newly created State Trust Fund. The School District prepared its budget based on property
tax revenue which would be received under the previous mechanism as instructed by the State. The School District
also prepared its budget based on the full projected base student cost of $2,034 per pupil and the Board approved an
increase in local property tax millage by 6 mills. Due to the economic downturn in 2008-2009 and continuing into
2009-2010, the Federal Government awarded Stimulus Funds to all states. The revenue estimates in the 2009-2010
Budget also includes State Fiscal Stabilization Funds (Stimulus) which will be accounted for and reported as
Federal Funds and are projected to end in 2011. Budgeted expenditures were sustained at the current level for 2009-
2010.

With the passage of Act 388, the local School Board will be restricted in future years on its ability to raise the
millage for general operating purposes to the prior year millage increased by the average twelve month Consumer
Price Index plus the increase in population as determined by the Office of Research and Statistics of the State
Budget and Control Board. We will continue to examine financial projections related to this significant change in
funding source and also the State Budget and Control Board projections for 2009-10 as well as future years., We
will plan carefully to provide the necessary resources to meet student and staff needs in the future and continue the
successes of Rock Hill School District Three.

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general overview
of the School District’s finances and to demonstrate the School District’s accountability for the money it receives. If
you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Elaine N Bilton, Executive
Director of Financial Services, Rock Hill School District Three, 660 N. Anderson Road, P.O. Drawer 10072, Rock
Hill, South Carolina 29731.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Exhibit 1

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2009
Primary government
Governmental Business-type Component
activities activities Total unit
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 16,795469  § 8,577 $ 16,804,046 $ 26,853
Deposits with York County Treasurer 23,567,207 - 23,567,207 -
Receivables
Accounts receivable 120,123 - 120,123 -
Taxes, net 3,024,889 - 3,024,889 -
Due from governmental units
Federal 1,551,235 75,141 1,626,376 -
Other state agencies 1,709,156 - 1,709,156 -
Inventories 391,305 51,327 442,632 -
Deferred charges 27,254 - 27,254 -
Total current assets 47,186,638 135,045 47,321,683 26,853
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Deferred charges 160,869 - 160,869 -
Non-depreciable capital assets 10,433,629 - 10,433,629
Depreciable capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 259,935,438 1,593,752 261,529,190 39,313
Total non-current assets 270,529,936 1,593,752 272,123,688 39,313
Total assets $ 317,716,574 $ 1,728,797 $ 319,445,371 $ 66,166
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 3,781,253 % - $ 3,781,253 $ 1,848
Acerued salaries and benefits 7,873,651 - 7,873,651 6,786
Unearned revenue 1,476,772 - 1,476,772 -
Due to other funds 841,837 - 841,837 -
Internal balances 1,172,263 (1,172,263) - -
Accrued interest 1,851,833 - 1,851,833 -
Current portion of non-current liabilities
Bonds and notes payable 25,274,944 - 25,274,944 -
Capital lease 390,937 - 390,937 -
Compensated absences 240,957 240,957 -
Total current liabilities 42,904 447 (1,172,263) 41,732,184 8,634
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds payable 147,438,768 - 147,438,768 -
Capital lease 9,484,222 - 9,484,222 -
Compensated absences 305,612 - 305,612 -
Total non-current liabilities 157,228,602 - 157,228,602
Total liabilities 200,133,049 (1,172,263) 198,960,786 8,634
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 87,780,196 1,593,752 89,373,948 39,313
Restricted for
Special projects 387,465 - 387,465 -
Capital projects 2,577,156 - 2,577,156 -
Debt service 6,118,106 - 6,118,106
Unrestricted 20,720,602 1,307,308 22,027,910 18,219
Total net assets 117,583,525 2,901,060 120,484,585 57,532
Total liabilities and net assets $ 317,716,574 $ 1,728,797 $ 319,445,371 $ 66,166

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statéments.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Exhibit 3
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2009

Special Revenvie Funds

Education Total
Special Improvement Debt Capital Governmental
General Projects Act Service Projects Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 16,795,369 3 100 $ - $ - $ - $ 16,795,469
Deposits with York County Treasurer 8,199,567 - - 6,485,084 8,882,556 23,567,207
Receivables
Accounts receivable 79,845 40,278 - - - 120,123
Taxes, net 2,103,252 - - 921,637 - 3,024,889
Due from other funds 7,577,163 379,226 - 563,218 - 8,519,607
Due from governmental units
Federal - 1,551,235 - - - 1,551,235
Other state agéncies 477,862 341,942 889,352 - - 1,709,156
Inventories 391,305 - - - - 391,305
Total assets $ 35,624,363 $ 2,312,781 3 889,352 $ 7,969,939 $ 8,882,556 $ 55,678,991
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 3,715,120 $ $ - $ - $ 66,133 $ 3,781,253
Accrued salaries and benefits 7,873,651 - - - 7,873,651
Deferred revenue 1,573,541 1,122,234 354,538 635,474 - 3,685,787
Due to other funds 2,956,544 803,082 534,814 - 6,239,267 10,533,707
Total liabilitics 16,118,856 1,925,316 889,352 635,474 6,305,400 25,874,398
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Debt service - - - 7,334,465 - 7,334,465
Capital projects - - o 2,577,156 2,577,156
Unreserved:
Undesignated 19,505,507 387,465 - - - 19,892,972
Total fund balances 19,505,507 387,465 - 7,334,465 2,577,156 29,804,593
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 35,624,363 $ 2,312,781 $ 889,352 $ 7,969,939 $ 8,882,556 $ 55,678,991
Total governmental fund balances $ 25,804,593
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
different because of the following:
Capital assets nsed in governimental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in governmental funds. The cost of assets is
$345,217,216 and the accumulated depreciation is $74,848,149 270,369,067
Property taxes receivable are not available to pay for current period expenditures
and therefore are deferred in the funds. 2,209,015
Deferred charges are not reported in the funds because they are not current financial
resources, but they are reported in the statement of net assets. Deferred charges
of $304,337 have been amortized by $116,214. 188,123
Unearned bond preminms are deferred in the Statement of Net Assets,
The premiums of $4,088,382 have been amortized by $1,399,670. (2,688,712)
Some Habilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported in the funds.
Bonds and notes payable (170,025,000)
Capital lease obligations (9,875,159)
Compensated absences (546,569)
Accrued interest payable (1,851,833)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 117,583,525

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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REVENUES
Local
Property taxes
Interest
Other
Total local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Intergovernmental

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Instruction

Support services

Community services

Interpovernmental
Debt service

Principal

Interest

Other

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds of bond anticipation note
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES - JULY 1, 2008

FUND BALANCES - JUNE 30, 2009

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Exhibit 4
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009
Special Revenue Funds
Education Total
Special Improvement Debt Capital Governmental
General Projects Act Service Projects Funds
3 37,091,311 - 3 & 3 21,019,542 - $ 58,110,853
318,383 - - 183,379 501,762
2,322,685 2,963,643 - - 5,286,328
39,732,379 2,963,643 - 21,019,542 183,379 63,898,943
78,612,094 2,635,615 11,374,491 1,255,227 366,835 94,244,262
- 8,928,066 - - 8,928,066
250,000 44,689 - 17,000 - 311,689
118,594,473 14,572,013 11,374,491 22,291,769 550,214 167,382,960
76,959,318 10,066,339 7,940,770 - - 94,966,427
50,013,700 4,376,993 1,156,012 - 55,546,705
175,452 51,931 - - - 227,383
457,640 160,501 - 618,141
- - - 12,975,000 - 12,975,000
. - - 7,798,410 . 7,798,410
. - 2,432 5 2,432
- - - - 15,039,230 15,039,230
127,606,110 14,655,764 9,096,782 20,775,842 15,039,230 187,173,728
(5,011,637) (83,751) 2,277,709 1,515,927 (14,489,016) (19,750,768)
- = 12,500,000 12,500,000
5,978,544 - - - 5,978,544
(730,904) (203,149) (2,277,709) . (3,497,686) (6,709,448)
5,247,640 (203,149) (2,277,709) - 9,002,314 11,769,096
(3,763,997 (286,900) 1,515,927 (5.486,702) (8,021,672)
23,269,504 674,365 - 5,818,538 8,063,858 37,826,265
$ 19,505,507 387,465 $ - $ 7,334,465 2,577,156  $_ 29,804,593

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from Exhibit 4)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different
because of the following:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation expense ($7,812,007) exceeds
capital outlays, net ($6,385,204).

Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.

Capital lease payments

Bond principal retirement

In the statement of activities, only the gain or loss on the sale/disposal of capital assets is
reported, whereas in the governmental funds, the proceeds from the sales increase financial
resources. Thus, the change in net assets differs from the change in fund balance by the net
book value of the capital assets sold/disposed.

Governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and similar items
when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of
activities. This is the amount that bond premiums ($299,718) exceed deferred bond issuance
costs ($27,254) along with net amortization of bond premiums and deferred issuance costs,
which totaled $272,464 in the current period.

Proceeds from the issuance of general obligation bond anticipation notes are revenue in the
governmental funds, but the proceeds increase long-term liabilities in the statement of
activities.

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the District’s fiscal
year end, they are not considered “available” revenues and are deferred in the governmental
funds. Deferred tax revenues increased by this amount this year,

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses - compensated absences (vacation pay)
- are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however,
expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used
(essentially, the amounts actually paid). This year, the amount used exceeded the vacation
earned.

Interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities differs from the amount reported in the
governmental funds because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds when it is
due, and thus requires the use of current financial resources. In the statement of activities,
however, interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when it is due.

Change in net assets of governmental activities (from Exhibit 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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(8,021,672)

(1,426,803)

366,307
12,975,000

(37.342)

272,464

(12,500,000)

748,470

11,834

144,500

$

(7,467,242)



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Exhibit 5

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2009
Enterprise Fund -
Food Service
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 8,577
Due from other funds 1,172,263
Due from governmental units 75,141
Purchased food inventory 29,968
Supplies inventory 21,359
Total current assets 1,307,308

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment (less accumulated

depreciation of $2,416,427) 1,593,752
Total non-current assets 1,593,752
Total assets S 2,901,060

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets $ 1,593,752
Unrestricted 1,307,308
Total net assets S 2,901,060

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Exhibit 6
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Enterprise Fund -
Food Service

OPERATING REVENUES

Proceeds from sales of meals $ 2,615,765
Other operating revenues 1,880
Total operating revenues 2,617,645
OPERATING EXPENSES
Food costs 3,615,859
Salaries and wages 3,224,298
Supplies and materials 371,980
Depreciation 288,829
Other 266,550
Total operating expenses 7,767,516
Operating loss (5,149,871)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
USDA reimbursements 4,257,777
Commodities received from USDA 469,965
Other state aid 8,916
Total non-operating revenues 4,736,658

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Transfer from general fund 423,404
Capital contributions 415,754
Total other financing sources 839,158
Change in net assets 425,945

NET ASSETS, JULY 1, 2008 2,475,115
NET ASSETS, JUNE 30, 2009 $ 2,901,060

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Exhibit 7
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Enterprise Fund -
Food Service

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Received from patrons $ 2,617,645
Payments to employees for services (2,471,349)
Payments for employee benefits (329,545)
Payments for goods and services (4,506,048)
Net cash used by operating activities (4,689,297)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfer from general fund 423,404
Nonoperating grants received 4,266,693
Net cash provided by noneapital financing activities 4,690,097
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 800
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JUNE 30, 2008 7,777
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JUNE 30, 2009 $ 8,577
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used by operating activities
Operating loss $ (5,149,871)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by operating activities
Depreciation 288,829
Commodities used 469,965

Changes in deferred and accrued amounts

Due from other funds (671,010)
Due from governmental units 372,790
Net cash used by operating activities $ (4,689,297)
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the School District received food
commodities from the USDA totaling $469,965.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Exhibit 8
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUND
JUNE 30, 2009
ASSETS

Cash $ 25,700
Due from other funds 841,837
Total assets S 867,537

LIABILITIES
Due to pupil activities $ 867,537
Total liabilities $ 867,537

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Rock Hill School District Three (School District) is governed by a seven member elected Board of Trustees

(Board). The School District provides regular and exceptional education for students in kindergarten through grade
twelve.

The financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles (GAAP) in the United States of America as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting
and financial reporting principles. The School District also applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
statements and interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, to its governmental and business-type activities
and to its proprietary funds provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The following is
a summary of the more significant policies.

A.

Reporting Entity

The School District's financial statements include all funds over which the Board is considered to be financially
accountable. The School District receives funding from local, state and federal government sources and must
comply with the requirements of these funding source entities. However, the School District is not included in
any other governmental reporting entity because it does not meet the financial accountability criteria for
inclusion established by governmental accounting standards. Board members have decision-making authority,
the power to designate management, the ability to significantly influence operations and the primary
accountability for fiscal matters. The School Distriet invests funds and receives property tax revenues through
its relationship with York County.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the School District is financially accountable.
Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally dependent on the School District in that the
School District approves their budget, the issuance of their debt or the levying of their taxes. Included within
the reporting entity:

Discretely presented component unit - Children's Attention Home Charter School is a nonprofit organization
incorporated in the state of South Carolina and organized under the South Carolina Charter School Act. The
Charter School was initially formed in January 2004. The Charter School's charter was approved on
February 19, 2004 by the Rock Hill School District Board. The Charter School is a component unit of Rock
Hill School District Three, Rock Hill, South Carolina. The Charter School serves a student body that varies in
size depending upon community needs. Students served are in grades K - 8 in York County, South Carolina.
The School District assumes responsibility for the operations of the Charter School.

In May 2002, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units. This statement, effective in fiscal year 2004, provides
additional guidance to determine whether certain organizations (such as parent-teacher organizations,
foundations and athletic booster clubs) for which the School District is not financially accountable should be
reported as component units based on the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary
government.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
Basis of Presentation
The statements of the School District are presented as follows:

Government-wide Financial Statements - The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display
information about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the School
District, except for fiduciary funds. The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements
except for interfund services provided and used. The statements distinguish between those activities of the
School District that are governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. Governmental
activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues and other non-exchange
transactions. Business-type activities are financed in part by fees charged to external parties.

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. This is the
same approach used in the preparation of the proprietary fund financial statements but differs from the manner
in which governmental fund financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements,
therefore, include reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the
government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds,

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each segment of the business-type activities of the School District and for each function or
program of the School District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically
associated with a service, program or department and are therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function.
There are no indirect expenses allocated to the direct expenses. Program revenues include charges paid by the
recipient of the goods or services offered by the program and grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues, including taxes, which are
not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, with certain limited
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each
business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the School
District.

Fund Financial Statements - Fund financial statements report detailed information about the School District.
The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting
funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. The School District has no nonmajor funds.
Fiduciary funds are reported by fund type.

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All
governmental fund types are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources measurement focus. The
financial statements for governmental funds are a balance sheet, which generally includes only current assets
and current liabilities, and a statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances, which reports on
the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of
current financial resources.

All proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the
statement of net assets. The statement of changes in fund net assets presents increases (i.e., revenues) and
decreases (i.e., expenses) in total net assets. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the
School District finances and meets cash flow needs of its proprietary activities.

Cash Flow Statement - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary fund considers all highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Fund Accounting

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. Fund accounting is
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid management by segregating transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing
set of accounts. The various funds of the School District are grouped into the categories governmental,
proprietary and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds focus on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets
are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used.
Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental
fund assets and liabilities is separated as fund balance. The following are the School District’s major
governmental funds:

General Fund - to account for all financial transactions not properly accounted for in another fund. The
School District uses this fund to account for expenditures principally for administration, instruction, pupil
services, operation and maintenance of plant and related fixed charges.

Special Revenue Funds - to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than debt service or
major capital projects) requiring separate accounting because of legal or regulatory provisions or
administrative action. The School District has two special revenue funds:

(1) Special Projects Fund, a budgeted fund used to account for financial resources provided by federal,
state and local projects and grants.

(2) The Education Improvement Act (EIA) Fund, a budgeted fund used to account for the revenue from
the Education Improvement Act of 1984 and legally required to be accounted for as a specific revenue
source.

Capital Projects (Building) Fund - to account for the revenues and expenditures associated with building
and site improvements.

Debt Service Fund - to account for annual payments of principal and interest on long-term general
obligation debt and related costs.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector where the
determination of net income is necessary or useful to provide sound financial administration. Goods or services
from such activities can be provided either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or
agencies primarily within the government (internal service funds). The School District has no internal service
funds. Non-operating revenues consist primarily of commodities and reimbursements received from the United
States Department of Agriculture.

Within proprietary funds, operating revenues and expenses are presented in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets. Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly
from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. Non-operating revenues consist primarily of commodities
and reimbursements received from the United States Department of Agriculture. Sales for food service
represent the operating revenues of the School District’s proprietary fund. Operating expenses are necessary
costs incurred to provide the goods or service that are the primary activity of the fund.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting - (Continued)

Enterprise Funds - to account for operations (a) where the intent of the governing body is that costs
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis
be financed or covered primarily through user charges or (b) where the governing body has decided that
periodic determination of revenue earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. The Food Service Fund
is the School District's only enterprise fund and is used to account for the United States Department of
Agriculture (USDA) approved school breakfast and lunch programs.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or
on behalf of other funds within the government. The School District’s fiduciary funds consist of agency funds,
which are custodial in nature, and do not involve measurement of results of operation. The agency funds are
used to account for amounts held for student activity organizations.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the
financial statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the
accrual basis of accounting.

Revenues resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value,
are recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is
recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available. Available means that
the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means
expected to be received within sixty days of fiscal year-end.

The School District follows GASB Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-Exchange
Transactions, to account for non-exchange revenues. Nonexchange transactions, in which the School District
receives value without directly giving equal value in return, include property taxes, grants, entitlements and
donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes
are levied (see Note 2). Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in
which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements,
which specify the year when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted,
matching requirements, in which the School District must provide local resources to be used for a specified
purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the School District on a
reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from nonexchange transactions must also be
available before it can be recognized. Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are
considered to be both measurable and available at fiscal year-end: property taxes available as an advance,
income taxes, interest, tuition, grants, student fees and rentals.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting - (Continued)

Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied.
Delinquent property taxes and property taxes for which there is an enforceable legal claim as of June 30, 2009,
but which have not met the revenue recognition criteria, have been recorded as unearned revenue. Grants and
entitlements received before the eligibility requirements are met are also recorded as unearned revenue. On
governmental fund financial statements, receivables that will not be collected within the available period have
also been reported as unearned revenue.

On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred. The fair value of
donated commodities used during the year is reported in the operating statement as an expense with a like
amount reported as donated commodities revenue.

The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in which
the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized
in governmental funds.

Assets, Liabilities and Equity

Cash and Investments - South Carolina statutes authorize investments in certificates of deposit, savings
accounts, repurchase agreements, the State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool (invested in
government guaranteed securities), obligations of the U.S. Government and government agencies
unconditionally guaranteed by the U.S. Government. Investments are recorded at fair value.

The York County Treasurer invests in authorized instruments on behalf of the School District. The York
County Treasurer invests School District and other entity funds on a pooled basis with the Treasurer of the State
of South Carolina. The State Treasurer invests in certificates of deposit, insured savings accounts, repurchase
agreements, obligations of the United States government and government agencies guaranteed by the United
States government.

Receivables and Payables - During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual
funds for goods provided or services rendered. On fund financial statements, these receivables and payables, if
containing a balance at the end of the fiscal year, are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other
funds" on the balance sheet. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities
columns of the statement of net assets, except for net residual amounts due between governmental and business-
type activities, which are presented as internal balances.

The School District records its property tax receivables as levied net of an allowance for uncollectible amounts.
The allowance for loss is 4% of property taxes receivable at fiscal year end.

Inventories - Under the system of accounting for inventory, materials and supplies are carried in an inventory
account at cost, using the first-in, first-out method of accounting and are subsequently charged to expense when
consumed. Inventory includes food, supplies and commodities. An amount for commodities received from the
USDA, but not consumed as of June 30, 2009, has been recorded at fair market value as provided by the USDA
and is included in purchased food inventory.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities and Equity - (Continued)

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the
enterprise fund. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets but are not
reported in the fund financial statements. Capital assets utilized by the enterprise fund are reported both in the
business-type activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets and in the respective fund.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements
during the year. The cost and accumulated depreciation of property sold or retired are removed from the
accounts, and gains or losses, if any, are reflected in revenue or expenditures/expenses for the year. Donated
fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values as of the date received. The School District maintains a
capitalization threshold of $100,000 for assets with lives of 15 or more years and $5,000 for all other capital
assets. The School District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized. The costs of
normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset’s life are
expensed.

In the enterprise fund, assets acquired or constructed by grants and shared revenues externally restricted for
capital acquisitions and construction are reported as revenue in the period received in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 33.

All reported capital assets other than land and construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
Description Estimated Lives Estimated Lives
Buildings and improvements 50 years 20 years
Furniture and equipment 3 - 7 years 3 - 12 years

Compensated Absences - The School District reports compensated absences in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences. The School District's policy is to pay any salary-
related payments, including accumulated vacation leave, upon termination up to 10 days. However, employees
may accumulate vacation leave up to 20 days to be taken as time off. The entire compensated absence liability
is reported on the government-wide financial statements. No liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating
rights to receive sick pay benefits.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities and Equity - (Continued)

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations
are reported in the government-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term
obligations payable from proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements.

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that will be paid from governmental funds are reported on the
governmental fund financial statements regardless of whether they will be liquidated with current resources.
However, claims and judgments and compensated absences that will be paid from governmental funds are
reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they will be paid with current,
expendable, available financial resources. In general, payments made within sixty days after year end are
considered to have been made with current available financial resources. Bonds and other long-term
obligations that will be paid from governmental funds are not recognized as a liability in the fund financial
statements until due.

Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds
using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or
discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

For governmental funds, bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are recognized during the
current period. Bond proceeds are reported as an other financing source net of the applicable premium or
discount. Issuance costs, even if withheld from the actual net proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.

Fund Balances, Equity and Net Assefs - Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not
appropriated or are legally segregated for a specific purpose. Reservations of net assets, in the enterprise fund,
are limited to outside third-party restrictions. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management
plans that are subject to change.

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of
related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of
any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the
School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other
governments.

The School District applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Interfund Activity - Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide
statements are reported in the same manner as general revenues. Transfers between governmental funds and
enterprise balances are eliminated.

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses
in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment
are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in
governmental funds and after nonoperating revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Repayments from funds
responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the
financial statements.

The government-wide statement of activities excludes the effects of internal activity, if any, between the funds.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities and Equity ~ (Continued)

Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the
primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District, those revenues consist of sales of breakfasts
and lunches to students and teachers.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the School District’s financial position and results of operations and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgetary Accounting - State statutes require a budget for operations be approved before any expenditures are
made. The Board will usually approve the operating budget in June for the fiscal year beginning July 1. A
budget is adopted by July 1 of each fiscal year for the General Fund, on the same modified accrual basis used to
reflect actual revenues and expenditures in the fund financial statements. The Board does not adopt a budget
for the Special Revenue Fund. Special Revenue Fund budgets are controlled in conformance with the specific
requirements of those funds (i.e., federal and state grant funds available are based on award amounts and the
State EIA funds are based on the state appropriation). In addition, no budgets are prepared for the debt service
and capital projects funds. A budget and actual comparison is presented in the accompanying fund financial
statements for the general fund. The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary
statements reflect the amounts adopted in the original appropriations. The amounts reported as the final
budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts in the final amended budget issued during the
year ended June 30, 2009. This budget is prepared by function and object as dictated by the State-adopted
Program Oriented Budgeting and Accounting System and for management control purposes. The School
District's policies allow funds to be transferred between functions with administrative approval. The total
budget cannot be increased beyond that level approved by the Board of Trustees originally and in
supplementary action. The legal level of control is at the fund level.

The following procedures are followed in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

1. In the winter, the School District sets its budget calendar for the preparation of the budget for the next
succeeding fiscal year.

2. The finance department develops each schools’ allocation based on a membership projection. Each
principal uses this allocation to develop the individual school budgets.

3. The School District's Administrative Cabinet, consisting of the superintendent, associate superintendents
and executive directors, reviews the requests and presents a proposed budget to the Board of Trustees.

4. After review and preliminary approval by the Board of Trustees, the proposed budget is presented at a
public hearing. Following the public hearing, the Board adopts the budget.

The budget amounts in the financial statements are as amended and approved by the Board. No supplemental
appropriations were necessary during the year.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

II. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY - (Continued)

Encumbrances - The appropriations of the general fund of the School District lapse at June 30 each year and
the outstanding purchase orders, contracts and other commitments must be renewed. Therefore, there are no
reservations of the fund balances at year end for encumbrances.

III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

NOTE 1 - DEPOSITS, AMOUNTS ON DEPOSIT WITH YORK COUNTY TREASURER AND INVESTMENTS

The School District is authorized by South Carolina state law to invest in the following types of investments:

1.
3.

4.

S.

6.

Obligations of the United States and agencies thereof.

General obligations of the State of South Carolina or any of its political units.

Savings and loan associations to the extent they are guaranteed by the Federal Savings and Loans Insurance
Corporation.

Deposits in certificates of deposit where the certificates are collaterally secured by securities of the type
described in (1) and (2) above held by a third party as escrow agent or custodian, of a market value not less
than the amount of the certificate of deposit so secured, including interest.

The State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool (monitored by the State Treasurer for
investments invested in government-guaranteed securities in accordance with South Carolina State laws).
Repurchase agreements.

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the School District’s

cash equivalents and deposits may not be returned to the School District. At June 30, 2009, the School District had
deposits with a carrying amount of $1,850,654 and a bank balance of $3,738,416. The bank balance was entirely
covered by Federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the School District or the School District's agent in
the School District's name. The School District has no custodial credit risk since there are no uncollateralized or
uninsured and unregistered securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the School
District's name. Information was not available regarding the custodial credit risk of deposits with the York County
Treasurer of $23,567,207.

At June 30, 2009, the School District had the following investments:

Investment Maturity Fair Value
Local government investment pool Various $ 14,462,280
Goldman Sachs Financial Square
Treasury Obligation Fund Various 516,812
14 2

Credit Risk - South Carolina statutes authorize investments in certificates of deposit, savings accounts,
repurchase agreements, the State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool, obligations of the U.S. Government
and government agencies unconditionally guaranteed by the U.S. Government. The School District has no investment
policy that would further restrict its choices.
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued)

NOTE 1 - DEPOSITS, AMOUNTS ON DEPOSIT WITH YORK COUNTY TREASURER AND INVESTMENTS
- (Continued)

The Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) is not rated. The fair value of the School District’s position in
the LGIP approximates the same value of the School District’s LGIP shares. Further information may be obtained
from the LGIP’s complete financial statements. These financial statements may be obtained by writing to the
following address:

Office of the State Treasurer, Local Government Investment Pool
Post Office Box 11778, Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Interest Rate Risk - The School District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates,

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY TAXES

The School District's property tax is levied each October on the assessed value listed as of the prior December
31 for all real and business personal property located in the School District. The assessed value on the roll at
December 31, 2007, upon which the levy for the 2008-2009 fiscal year was based, was $361,996,207 (excluding
vehicles valued at $43,031,135). Taxes are delinquent on March 15, the collection date, following the October 1 levy
date. Property taxes become a lien against the property as of March 15 of the calendar year following the levy date. A
tax auction is held the first Monday in October on all delinquent property. The levy date for motor vehicles is the first
day of the month in which the motor vehicle license expires. These taxes are due by the last day of the same month.
Total tax collections, which include delinquent tax collections and penalties, equaled approximately 95% of the current
tax levy for the year ended June 30, 2009.

South Carolina Code Section 12-37-251(A) provides a property tax exemption for property classified pursuant to
Section 12-43-220(C) (homestead exemption) from property taxes levied for other than bonded indebtedness and
payments pursuant to lease purchase agreements for capital construction. The exemption applies against millage
imposed for school operations and the amount of fair market value of the homestead that is exempt from such millage
must be set by the Department of Revenue and Taxation based on the amount available in the State Property Tax
Relief Fund.

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES

Intergovernmental receivables at June 30, 2009 consisted of taxes, intergovernmental grants, reimbursements
and interest. All intergovernmental receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of State
programs and the current year guarantee of federal funds.

A summary of the principal items of intergovernmental receivables follows:

Due from federal government

School Food Service $ 75,141
Special Projects
Title I 647,571
IDEA 572,865
Preschool handicapped 13,344
Occupational education 106,400
Drug free schools 17,917
Adult education 42,875
Other special revenue programs 150,263
Total due from federal government 1,626,376
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued)

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES, (Continued)

Due from state agencies
General fund 477,862
Education Improvement Act 889,352
Other special revenue programs

341.942

Total due from state agencies

1,709,156

$ 3335532

Total intergovernmental receivables

Receivables for property taxes are reported net of the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Taxes receivable are
net of allowances of $87,914 and $38,402 in the General fund and Debt Service fund, respectively, at June 30, 2009,
Governmental funds report deferred revenues in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to be
available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. At June 30, 2009, deferred revenue related to property taxes
reported in the governmental funds totaled $1,573,541 and $635,474 in the general and debt service funds,
respectively.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 was as follows:

Balance, Additions/ Deletions/ Balance,
July 1, 2008 Transfers Transfers June 30, 2009
Governmental activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land 10,384,172 49,457 - 10,433,629
Construction-in-progress 58,170,601 - 58,170,601 -
Total capital assets,
not being depreciated 68,554,773 49,457 58,170,601 10,433,629
Capital assets, being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 259,132,296 62,695,368 - 321,827,664
Furniture and equipment 11,383,575 1,810,980 238,632 12,955,923
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 270,515,871 64,506,348 238,632 334,783,587
Totals at historical cost 339,070,644 64,555,805 58,409,233 345217216
Less accumulated depreciation
Buildings and improvements 60,138,418 6,327,307 - 66,465,725
Furniture and equipment 7.099.,014 1,484,700 201,290 8,382,424
Total accumulated
depreciation 67,237,432 7,812,007 201,290 74,848,149
Total net capital assets,
being depreciated 203,278,439 56,694,341 37,342 259,935,438
Governmental activities
capital assets, net $ 271833212 $ 56,743,798 § 58,207,943 § 270,369,067

For the year ended June 30, 2009, the School District did not include library books as capital assets. See
reclassification at Exhibit 2.
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued)

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS, (Continued)

Balance, Additions/ Deletions/ Balance,
July 1, 2008 Transfers Transfers June 30, 2009
Business-type activities
Furniture and equipment $ 3,883.254 § 415,754 $ - $ 4,299,008
Less accumulated depreciation
Furniture and equipment 2.416.427 288,829 - 2,705,256
Total accumulated
depreciation 2,416,427 288,829 - 2,705,256
Business-type activities
capital assets, net $ 1,466,827 $ 126,925 b - b 1,593,752

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Instruction $ 4,919,884
Support services 2,892,123
Total depreciation expense $ 7812007

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION (ENERGY MANAGEMENT EQUIPMENT)

On September 29, 2006, the School District entered into an agreement to finance the lease purchase of certain
energy management equipment. The agreement requires principal payments currently totaling $9,875,159 over the
remaining term of the lease at an interest cost of 3.98%. The lease term ends on October 27, 2023 Under the
agreement, the School District is required to make payments each year, as follows:

2010 $ 776,877
2011 796,302
2012 816,206
2013 836,609
2014 857,526
2015-2019 4,620,123
2020 - 2024 4,488,353
13,191,996
Less interest (3,316,837)
Total principal payments S 9875159

The lease is accompanied by a Guaranteed Energy Savings Contract Authorized by South Carolina General
Statute 48-52-620, Article 6 which was approved on August 28, 2006. The term of the contract is 15 years under
which the District is guaranteed to realize energy, operations and maintenance cost savings of at least $14,885,852.
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued)

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Changes in long-term obligations for the year ended June 30, 2009 were as follows:

Governmental activities
General obligation bonds

October 1, 2000
November 1, 2001
September 1, 2003
June 15, 2004
November 15, 2005
November 15, 2005
March 14, 2007

Total general obligation bonds

Bond anticipation notes
November 18, 2008

Unamortized bond premiums
Total bonds and notes payable

Capital lease obligations
Compensated absences

Total governmental activities
general long-term debt

Principal Principal

outstanding outstanding Amounts due

July 1, 2008 Additions Reductions June 30, 2009 in one year
$ 6,000,000 $ - $ 1,250,000 $ 4,750,000 $§ 1,500,000
28,700,000 - 100,000 28,600,000 100,000
36,000,000 - 3,500,000 32,500,000 3,500,000

2,750,000 - 2,750,000 - -
21,870,000 - 670,000 21,200,000 680,000
12,180,000 - 3,765,000 8,415,000 3,980,000
63,000,000 - 940,000 62,060,000 2,720,000
170,500,000 - 12,975,000 157,525,000 12,480,000
12,500,000 - 12,500.000 12,500,000
2,988,430 - 299,718 2,688.712 294,944
173,488,430 12,500,000 13,274,718 172,713,712 25,274,944
10,241,466 - 366,307 9,875,159 390,937
558,403 41,549 53,383 346,569 240.957
$ 184,288,299 $__12,541,549 $ 13,694,408 $ 183,135,440 $ 25,906,838

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund where the employee’s salary is paid. General obligation debt

will be paid from the debt service fund.

General obligation bonds consist of the following at June 30, 2009:

Interest Payment
Date of Issue Rates Dates Maturity
October 1, 2000 5.00 Mar./Sept. 2012
November 1, 2001 3.00 - 5.00 Mar./Sept. 2017
September 1, 2003 425 - 5.00 Mar./Sept. 2016
November 15, 2005 4.00 - 5.00 Mar./Sept. 2025
November 15, 2005 4.00 Mar./Sept. 2011
March 14, 2007 325 - 5.00 Mar./Sept. 2023
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HI. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued)

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT, (Continued)

The annual requirements to amortize all general obligation bonds outstanding at June 30, 2009, including
interest payments over the life of the debt, are as follows:

Year Ended
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2010 12,480,000 7,252,035 19,732,035
2011 11,900,000 6,702,835 18,602,835
2012 11,330,000 6,160,285 17,490,285
2013 10,750,000 5,596,835 16,346,835
2014 11,280,000 5,069,085 16,349,085
2015-2019 39,165,000 18,078,925 57,243,925
2020-2024 24,625,000 11,439,975 36,064,975
2025-2029 21,940,000 5,756,488 27,696,488
2030-2032 14,055,000 1,428,750 15,483,750

$ 157,525.000 $ 67485213 $._225.010213

Article X, Section 15 of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina, as amended, empowers each school
district of the State to incur general obligation debt in such manner and upon such terms and conditions as the General
Assembly shall prescribe by law. After November 30, 1982, each school district may incur general obligation debt,
without an election and upon such terms and conditions as the General Assembly may prescribe, in an amount not
exceeding 8% of the assessed value of all taxable property of such school district.

Bonded indebtedness existing on November 30, 1982, and bonded indebtedness authorized by a majority vote of
the qualified electors of the School District voting in a referendum will not be considered in the computation of the 8%
limitation. As of June 30, 2009, the remaining debt margin available to the School District was $21,402,187.

On November 18, 2008, the School District issued $12,500,000 in General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes.
The bond anticipation notes matured on October 1, 2009 at which time they were repaid with proceeds from the
issuance of the General Obligation Bonds (see Note 16).

NOTE 7 - FUND BAL ANCES AND NET ASSETS

The fund balances/net assets and other credits have been classified to reflect the limitations and restrictions
placed on the respective funds as follows:

Governmental fund financial statements

Fund balances - Reserved - represents those portions of fund balances which are not available for expenditure
or are legally segregated for a specific future use.

Fund balances - Designated - represents tentative management plans that are subject to change.

Fund balances - Undesignated - represents the remainder of the School District’s equity in governmental
funds.
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued)

NOTE 7 - FUND BALANCES AND NET ASSETS, (Continued)

Government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - represents the net cost less accumulated depreciation and
outstanding debt less unexpended proceeds attributable to the organization of the capital assets.

Restricted net assets - represents net assets restricted externally by creditors, grantors, contributors or laws and
regulations of other governments, or restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Unrestricted - represents the remainder of the School District’s net assets in government-wide and business-
type activities.

NOTE 8 - TRANSFERS INVOUT AND INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES

During the course of normal operations, the School District has transactions between funds to provide services,
construct assets, service debt, etc. These transactions are generally reflected as transfers. Funds are transferred into
the general fund from other funds to cover Education Improvement Act raises for teachers, indirect costs for federal
programs and the required Medicaid match. Funds are transferred from the general fund into special projects funds for
future innovative board designated projects and staff development. Funds are transferred from the general fund to the
capital projects and debt service fund for capital needs for each school. Funds are transferred from the general fund to
the food service fund for reimbursement of fringe-related costs. Funds are transferred into the pupil activity fund from
the general fund for support of student extra-curricular activities. Total transfers during the year ended June 30, 2009
consisted of the following individual fund amounts:

Transfers In Transfers Out
General Fund $ 5978544 % 730,904
Education Improvement Act Fund - 2,277,709
Capital Projects Fund = 3,497,686
Pupil Activity Fund 307,500 -
Food Service Fund 423,404 -
Special Projects Fund - 203,149

$ 6709448 $ 6,709,448

-49.-



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IHI. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued)

NOTE 8 - TRANSFERS IN/OUT AND INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES, (Continued)

Interfund balances are comprised of expenditures paid on behalf of the special projects fund, education
improvement act fund, debt service fund, capital projects fund, food service fund and the agency fund by the general
fund and are to be repaid. As of June 30, 2009, amounts due from (to) other funds related to the School District’s
pooled cash are as follows:

Education
General Special Improvement Debt Capital Food Agency
fund projects Act service projects service fund Total
Due from special
projects $ 803,082 § - $ - $ - $ $ - $ $ 803,082
Due from ocapital
projects 6,239,267 - - - - 6,239,267
Due from Education
Improvement Act 534,814 534,814
Due from
general fund - 379,226 - 563218 - 1,172,263 841,837 2,956,544
7,577,163 379.226 - 563,218 - 1,172,263 841,837 10,533,707
Due to special
projects (379,226) - - - - - - (379,226)
Due to debt
service (563,218) - - - - - - (563,218)
Due to food
service (1,172,263) - - - - - - (1,172,263)
Due to general
fund - (803,082) (534,814) 5 (6,239,267) . . (7,577,163)
Due to agency
fund (841,837) - - - - - - (841.837)
(2.956,544) (803.082) (534.814) - (6.239.267) - - (10,533,707)

§ 4620619 §__ (423856 § __(534814) § 563218 §__(6239267) S 1172263 § 841,837 §

NOTE 9 - ARBITRAGE REBATE

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, bonds
must satisfy certain arbitrage rebate requirements. Positive arbitrage is the excess of (1) the amount earned on
investments purchased with bond proceeds over (2) the amount that such investments would have earned had such
investments been invested at a rate equal to the yield on the bond issue. In order to comply with the arbitrage rebate
requirements, positive arbitrage must be paid to the U.S. Treasury at the end of each five year anniversary date of the
bond issue. As of June 30, 2009, there were no amounts outstanding for arbitrage rebates.

IV. OTHER INFORMATION

NOTE 10 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Substantially all School District employees are members of the South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS), a
cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Retirement Division of the State
Budget and Control Board. The System provides retirement and disability benefits, cost of living adjustments on an ad
hoc basis, life insurance benefits and survivor benefits. The Plan's provisions are established under Title 9 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws. The System issues a publicly available Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the South Carolina Retirement System, That
report may be obtained by writing the South Carolina Retirement System, Post Office Box 11960, Columbia, South
Carolina 29211-1960.
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION - (Continued)
NOTE 10 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS, (Continued)

Both employees and employers are required to contribute to the Plan under authority of Title 9 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws. Employees are required to contribute 6.5% of their annual covered salary, and the School
District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 9.24% of annual covered payroll.
In addition, the School District contributes 15% of payroll to a group life insurance benefit for their participants and
3.50% for retiree health coverage. The School District's contributions to the System, including group life insurance
and retiree health coverage, for the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were $8,669,114, $7,873,760 and
$9,182,999, respectively, which are equal to the required contributions.

Effective January 1, 2001, Section 9-1-2210 of the South Carolina Code of Laws allows employees eligible for
service retirement may participate in the Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive Program (TERI). TERI
participants may retire and begin accumulating retirement benefits on a deferred basis without terminating
employment for up to five years. Upon termination of employment or at the end of the TERI period, whichever is
earlier, participants will begin receiving monthly service retirement benefits, which will include any cost of living
adjustments granted during the TERI period. Because participants are considered retired during the TERI period, they
do not make SCRS contributions, do not earn service credit and are ineligible to receive group life insurance benefits
or disability retirement benefits. Effective July 1, 2006, TERI participants who entered the program before July 1,
2005 make no employee contributions while covered under the TERI program. No additional service credit is earned
during this period and participants are ineligible for disability retirement benefits. TERI participants with retirement
dates on or after July 1, 2005 make the same pre-tax contributions to the SCRS as active members. In addition, they
are eligible to receive group life insurance benefits, but are ineligible to receive service credit or disability retirement
benefits.

Certain School District employees may elect to participate in the Optional Retirement Program (ORP), a defined
contribution plan. The ORP was established in 1987 under Title 9, Chapter 17, of the South Carolina Code of Laws.
The ORP provides retirement and death benefits through the purchase of individual fixed or variable annuity contracts
which are issued to, and become the property of, the participants. The School District assumes no liability for this plan
other than for payment of contributions to designated insurance companies. To elect participation in the ORP, eligible
employees must irrevocably waive SCRS membership within their first ninety days of employment.

Under State law, contributions to the ORP are required at the same rates as for the SCRS, 9.24% plus the retiree
surcharge of 3.50% from the employer in fiscal year 2009.

Certain of the School District’s employees have elected to be covered under optional retirement plans. Total
contribution requirements (excluding the surcharge) for the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 to the ORP
were $286,007, $241,770 and $149,042, respectively, from the School District as employer. All amounts were
remitted to the Retirement Division of the State Budget and Control Board for distribution to the respective annuity
policy providers. The obligation for payment of benefits resides with the insurance companies.

NOTE 11 - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

Plan Description - In accordance with the South Carolina Code of Laws and the annual Appropriations Act, the
State provides post-employment health and dental and long-term disability benefits to retired State and school district
employees and their covered dependents. The District contributes to the Retiree Medical Plan (RMP) and the Long-
term Disability Plan (LTDP), cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit postemployment healthcare and long-
term disability plans administered by the Employee Insurance Program (EIP), a part of the State Budget and Control
Board (SBCB). Generally, retirees are eligible for the health and dental benefits if they have established at least ten
years of retirement service credit. For new hires May 2, 2008 and after, retirees are eligible for benefits if they have
established twenty-five years of service for 100% employer funding and fifteen through twenty-four years of service
for 50% employer funding. Benefits become effective when the former employee retires under a State retirement
system. Basic long-term disability benefits (BLTD) are provided to active state, public school district and participating
local government employees approved for disability.
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION - (Continued)

NOTE 11 - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS, (Continued)

Funding Policies - Section 1-11-710 and 1-11-720 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended,
requires these postemployment healthcare and long-term disability benefits be funded through annual appropriations
by the General Assembly for active employees to the EIP and participating retirees to the SBCB except the portion
funded through the pension surcharge and provided from other applicable sources of the EIP for its active employees
who are not funded by state general fund appropriations. Employers participating in the RMP are mandated by State
statute to contribute at a rate assessed each year by the Office of the State Budget, 3.50% and 3.42% of annual covered
payroll for 2009 and 2008, respectively. The EIP sets the employer contribution rate based on a pay-as-you-go basis.
The District paid approximately $3,549,085 and $3,179,799 applicable to the surcharge included with the employer
contribution for retirement benefits for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. BLTD benefits
are funded through a per person premium charged to State agencies, public school districts, and other participating
local governments. The monthly premium per active employee paid to EIP was $3.23 for the fiscal years ended June
30, 2009 and 2008.

Effective May 1, 2008, the State established two trust funds through Act 195 for the purpose of funding and
accounting for the employer costs of retiree health and dental insurance benefits and long-term disability insurance
benefits. The South Carolina Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund is primarily funded through the payroll surcharge.
Other sources of funding include additional State appropriated dollars, accumulated EIP reserves, and income
generated from investments. The Long Term Disability Insurance Trust Fund is primarily funded through investment
income and employer contributions.

One may obtain complete financial statements for the benefit plans and the trust funds from Employee Insurance
program, 1201 Main Street, Suite 360, Columbia, South Carolina 29201.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION/SALARY DEFERRAL PLAN

The School District employees may participate in the 457 and/or 401(k) defined contribution deferred
compensation plans available to state and local governmental employees through the state public employee retirement
system. These programs are administered by a state approved nongovernmental third party. Contributions by
employees under these plans totaled $840,747 for the year ended June 30, 2009.

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters for which the School District carries
commercial insurance. During the year ended June 30, 2009, the School District obtained its general liability, workers'
compensation, and property insurance through the South Carolina School Boards Insurance Trust (the "Trust™) which
represents 69 South Carolina school districts joined together in a public entity risk pool. The School District pays an
annual premium to the Trust for its general liability, workers' compensation and property insurance. The agreement
for formation of the Trust provides that the Trust will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure
through commercial companies for claims in excess of $100,000 for each insured event.

The School District obtains its employee health and life insurance through the South Carolina State Budget and
Control Board, Office of Insurance Services, which represents all State agencies in South Carolina joined together in a
public entity risk pool. The School District pays monthly premiums based on participating employees.
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION - (Continued)

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT, (Continued)

Prior to July 1, 1978, school districts in South Carolina were exempt from unemployment taxes. Effective July 1,
1978, school districts were no longer exempted from these taxes. As a result, the School District established a limited
risk management program for unemployment compensation. The School District reimburses the South Carolina
Employment Security Commission for actual claims paid attributable to service in the employ of the School District.
Claims paid during the year ended June 30, 2009 were $41,227 and were reported in the General Fund. No separate
liability for unemployment claims has been established due to the insignificant amounts of the expenditures.

The School District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss. Settled claims resulting
from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. Insurance
coverage has remained stable since the prior fiscal year.

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS

The School District entered into a noncancellable operating lease for office equipment in March 2008. The lease
requires a minimum monthly payment of $17,772 for a term of 60 months expiring in February 2013. It is anticipated
that similar leases will be continued when this lease expires. Rental expense for the year ended June 30, 2009 was
$212,613.

Annual lease commitments for the years ending June 30 are as follows:

2010 $ 213,264
2011 213,264
2012 213,264
2013 195,492

NOTE 15 - CONTINGENCIES

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies,
principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a
liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot
be determined at this time although the School District expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

The School District is a defendant in lawsuits arising in the normal course of business. It is the opinion of the

School District's management, after conferring with legal counsel, that the liability, if any, which might arise from
these lawsuits would not have a material adverse effect on the School District's financial position.
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION - (Continued)

NOTE 16 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The School District issued $19,500,000 in General Obligation Bonds, Series 2009A on September 23, 2009. A
portion of the bonds mature annually on March 1 of each year. Interest is paid annually on March 1 of each year.
The bond coupon rates range from 2.00% to 5.00%. The yield and maturity of the bonds are as follows:

Maturity Yield Maturity Value
March 1, 2010 1.00% $ 365,000
March 1, 2011 1.30% 860,000
March 1, 2012 1.60% 875,000
March 1, 2013 1.95% 1,000,000
Thereafter Varies 10,700,000

$ 13,800,000

The School District issued $4,730,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2009B on September
23, 2009. A portion of the bonds mature annually on March 1 of each year. Interest is paid annually on March 1 of
each year. The bond coupon rates range from 2.00% to 3.00%. The yield and maturity of the bonds are as follows:

Maturity Yield Maturity Value
March 1, 2010 0.48% $ 1,535,000
March 1, 2011 0.78% 1,490,000
March 1, 2012 1.18% 1,705,000

s 4,730,000

NOTE 17 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS AND OTHER MATTERS

GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets, will be effective for the
School District beginning with its year ended June 30, 2010. This Statement establishes accounting and financial
reporting requirements for intangible assets including easements, water rights, timber rights, patents, trademarks, and
computer software.

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, will be effective
for the School District beginning with its year ended June 30, 2011 This Statement establishes fund balance
classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe
constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds.
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Required Supplementary
Information



To account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for
in another fund. All property taxes, intra-governmental revenues, and
miscellaneous revenues are recorded in this fund except amounts which are
specifically collected to service debt or for which the District collects other funds
in a fiduciary capacity. Operational expenditures for general education, support
services and other departments for the District are paid through the General
Fund.

The following Budgetary Comparison Schedule for the General Fund has been
prepared in the format mandated by the South Carolina Department of Education.
The account numbers shown on the schedule are also mandated by the South
Carolina Department of Education.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

(INCLUDING CHARTER SCHOOL)
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Revenue from local sources

1100 Taxes

1200

1300

1500

1900

1990

1110
1140

Revenue from local government units other than LEA's

1210
1240
1280

Ad valorem taxes - including delinquent
Penalties and interest on taxes

Ad valorem taxes - including delinquent
Penalties and interest on taxes
Revenue in lieu of taxes

Tuition

1310

From patrons for regular day school

Earnings on investments

1510

Interest on investments

Other revenue from local sources

1910
1930

Rentals
Medicaid

Miscellaneous local reveriue
1990 Miscellaneous local revenue

1993
1999

Receipt of insurance proceeds
Revenue from other local sources

Total local sources

Intergovernmental revenue
2100 Payments from other goverrimental units

Total intergovernmental revenue

Revenye from state sources
3100 Restricted state grants

3300

3131
3160
3162
3180

3181
3199

Handicapped transportation

School bus driver's salary

Worker's comp revenue

Fringe benefits employer contributions

Retiree insurance
Other restricted state grants

Total restricted state grants

Education Finance Act

3310

3320

3330

Full-time programs

3311 Kindergarten

3312 Primary

3313 Elementary

3314 High school

3315 Trainable mentally handicapped
3316 Speech handicapped (part-time program)
3317 Homebound

3319 EFA underpayment

Part-time programs

3321 Emotionally handicapped

3322 Educable mentally handicapped
3323 Learning disabilities

3324 Hearing handicapped

3325 Visually handicapped

3326 Orthopedically handicapped
3327 Vocational

Other EFA programs

3331 Autism

Total Education Finance Act

GENERAL FUND

Schedule 1

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget

$ 31,490,000 31,490,000 $ 28,523,631 § (2,966,369)

- - 1,190,639 1,190,639
8,700,000 8,700,000 7,377,041 (1,322,959)

- 5 240,945 240,945

- - 1,929,601 1,929,601
20,000 20,000 13,456 (6,544)
1,000,000 1,000,000 318,383 (681,617)

- - 96,271 96,271

- - 10,769 10,769
425,000 425,000 1,909 (423,091)

- 2,068 2,068

84,411 84,411 144,388 59,977
41,719411 41,719,411 39,849,101 (1,870,310)

- - 250,000 250,000

: e 250,000 250,000

- - 9,869 9,869

688,000 688,000 787,322 99,322

- - 50,148 50,148
13,450,000 13,450,000 13,431,079 (18,921)
2,050,000 2,050,000 1,887,532 (162,468)

- - 2,050 2,050
16,188,000 16,188,000 16,168,000 (20,000)
3,337,943 3,337,943 2,819,786 (518,157)
9,102,267 9,102,267 7,837,512 (1,264,755)
11,145,294 11,145,294 9,702,563 (1,442,731)
6,538,134 6,538,134 5,415,002 (1,123,132)
191,581 191,581 135,373 (56,208)
2,120,451 2,120,451 1,884,616 (235,835)
138,866 138,866 109,858 (29,008)

- - 115,710 115,710
235,626 235,626 224,157 (11,469)
143,716 143,716 109,096 (34,620)
5,286,586 5,286,586 4,598,032 (688,554)
169,269 169,269 141,332 (27,937)

87,307 87,307 95,376 8,069

103,654 103,654 131,478 27,824
5,097,792 5,097,792 4,533,592 (564,200)
276,514 276,514 243,144 (33,370)
43,975,000 43,975,000 38,096,627 (5,878,373)
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
(INCLUDING CHARTER SCHOOL)
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Schedule 1

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES, Continued
3000 Revenue from state sources
3800 State revenue in lieu of taxes
3810 Reimbursement for local residential property tax relief 5,991,204 5,991,204 5,991,204 -
3820 Homestead exemiption 1,690,000 1,690,000 1,710,186 20,186
3825 Reimbursement for property tax relief 13,500,000 13,500,000 15,286,846 1,786,846
3830 Merchant's inventory tax 243,000 243,000 243,005 5
3840 Manufacturer's depreciation reimbursement 1,070,000 1,070,000 1,137,069 67,069
3890 Other state property tax revenues - - 110,982 110,982
Total state revenue in lieu of taxes 22,494,204 22,494,204 24,479,292 1,985,088
Total state sources 82,657,204 82,657,204 78,743,919 (3,913,285)
Total revenue all sources 124,376,615 124,376,615 118,843,020 (5,533,595)
EXPENDITURES
Instruction
110 General instruction
111 Kindergarten programs
100 Salaries 4,327,707 4,327,707 4,270,497 57,210
200  Employee benefits 1,363,963 1,363,963 1,363,598 365
300  Purchased services 1,500 88,009 87,181 828
400 Supplies and materials 66,340 64,924 61,346 3,578
5,759,510 5,844,603 5,782,622 61,981
112 Primary programs
100  Salaries 13,137,444 13,145,261 12,610,873 534,388
200  Employee benefits 3,868,064 3,868,064 3,785,872 82,192
300  Purchased services 9,650 211,187 210,846 341
400 Supplies and materials 166,308 161,522 169,751 (8,229)
17,181,466 17,386,034 16,777,342 608,692
113 Elementary programs
100 Salaries 19,905,470 19,905,520 20,034,816 (129,296)
200 Employee benefits 5,884,037 5,884,042 5,909,400 (25,358)
300  Purchased services 54,739 393,134 378,399 14,735
400  Supplies and materials 289,045 281,180 276,462 4,718
500  Capital outlay 10,000 16,500 7,627 8,873
600  Other objects 500 325 239 86
26,143,791 26,480,701 26,606,943 (126,242)
114 High school programs
100 Salaries 12,906,743 12,913,926 12,881,744 32,182
200  Employee benefits 3,666,807 3,666,807 3,659,136 7,671
300 Purchased services 99,532 340,636 394,071 (53,435)
400  Supplies and materials 345834 298,171 296,848 1,323
500 Capital outlay - 2,775 5,774 (2,999)
600  Other objects 2,250 4,583 4,583 -
17,021,166 17,226,898 17,242,156 (15,258)
115 Vocational programs
100 Salaries 2,196,006 2,196,006 2,281,222 (85,216)
200  Employee benefits 649,847 649,847 671,781 (21,934)
300  Purchased services 13,100 52,255 48,725 3,530
400  Supplies and materials 139,888 171,695 159,067 12,628
500 Capital outlay 68,000 20,881 6,685 14,196
600  Other objects 4,600 2,550 3,019 (469)
3,071,441 3,093,234 3,170,499 (77,265)
Total general instruction 69,177,374 70,031,470 69,579,562 451,908
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Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget
EXPENDITURES, Continued
100 Instruction, continued
120 Exceptional programs
121  Educable mentally handicapped
100 Salaries 384,061 384,061 387,307 (3,246)
200  Employee benefits 108,303 108,303 109,660 (1,357)
300  Purchased services - 5,147 5,147 -
400  Supplies and materials 2,275 2,463 2,251 212
600  Other objects 170 - - -
494,809 499,974 504,365 (4,391
122 Trainable mentally handicapped
100 Salaries 385,690 385,690 412,381 (26,691)
200  Employee benefits 106,906 106,906 115,744 (8,838)
300 Purchased services 9,229 9,229 -
400  Supplies and materials 2,753 2,435 2,402 33
495,349 504,260 539,756 (35,496)
123 Orthopedically handicapped
100 Salaries 66,058 66,058 65,846 212
200 Employee benefits 19,151 19,151 19,318 (167)
300 Purchased services - 3,243 3,243 -
85,209 88,452 88,407 45
124  Visually handicapped
100 Salaries 58,312 58,312 58,192 120
200  Employee benefits 19,825 19,825 19,214 611
300  Purchased services 800 828 828 -
78,937 78,965 78,234 731
125 Hearing handicapped
100 Salaries 149,357 149,357 147,498 1,859
200 Employee benefits 4,496 43,496 42,097 1,399
300  Purchased services - 6,276 141,847 (135,571)
153,853 199,129 331,442 (132,313)
126  Speech handicapped
100 Salaries 98,663 98,663 121,748 (23,085)
200 Employee benefits 34,269 34,269 36,389 (2,120)
400  Supplies and materials 4,500 4,850 4,790 60
137,432 137,782 162,927 (25,145)
127 Learning disabilities
100 Salaries 2,957,685 2,977,882 2,951,005 26,877
140 Terminal leave - - 2,769 (2,769)
200 Employee benefits 866,344 866,344 867,255 ©11)
300  Purchased services 380 27,083 27,083 -
400  Supplies and materials 16,322 14,725 13,467 1,258
3,840,731 3,886,034 3,861,579 24,455
128 Emotionally handicapped
100 Salaries 205,681 205,681 205,936 (255)
200  Employee benefits 61,180 61,180 60,174 1,006
300  Purchased services - 4,651 4,651 -
400  Supplies and materials 1,089 903 900 3
600  Other objects 150 - - S
268,100 272,415 271,661 754
Total exceptional programs 5,554,420 5,667,011 5,838,371 (171,360)
130 Pre-school programs
133 Pre-school handicapped self-contained (5 yr. olds)
100 Salaries 235,390 235,390 230,707 4,683
200  Employee benefits 71,199 71,199 70,336 863
300 Purchased services - 3,229 3,229 -
400  Supplies and materials 1,500 1,625 1,625 -
308,089 311,443 305,897 5,546
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100

EXPENDITURES, Continued
Instruction, continued

130  Pre-school programs, continued
137  Preschool handicapped self-contained (3 and 4 yr. olds)

140

160

170

139

100

200
300

Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchased services

Early childhood programs

100
200
300
400

Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchased services

Supplies and materials

Total pre-school programs

Special programs
145 Homebound

150 Districtwide general/exceptional

100
200
300

100
200

Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchased services

Salaries
Employee benefits

Total special programs

Other exceptional programs

161

Autism

100  Salaries

200  Employee benefits
300 Purchased services
400  Supplies and materials

Total other exceptional programs

Summer school programs

172 Elementary summer school

173

175

100
200

High school summer school

300

Salaries
Employee benefits

Purchased services

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

(INCLUDING CHARTER SCHOOL)
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Schedule 1

Variance with

Instructional programs beyond regular school day

300

Purchased services

Total summer school programs

Original Final Actual Final Budget
52,741 52,741 48,746 3,995
14,019 14,019 16,801 (2,782)

- 818 818 -
66,760 67,578 66,365 1,213
265,374 265,374 265,375 0]
71,860 71,860 63,594 8,266
- 2,476 2,476 -
12,000 12,190 11,845 345
349,234 351,900 343,290 8,610
724,083 730,921 715,552 15,369
280,000 280,000 254,518 25,482
59,332 59,332 53,798 5,534
8,400 8,400 14,111 (5,71D
347,732 347,732 322,427 25,305
40,000 40,000 - 40,000
8,184 8,184 - 8,184
48,184 48,184 - 48,184
395,916 395916 322,427 73,489
247,334 247,334 242,271 5,063
73,669 73,669 72,154 1,515
S 1,742 1,742 -
1,000 1,000 999 1
322,003 323,745 317,166 6,579
322,003 323,745 317,166 6,579
- 504 (504)
. . 103 (103)
. 607 (607)
2,500 - - -
2,500 - 5 -
- 75,000 58,642 16,358
- 75,000 58,642 16,358
2,500 75,000 59,249 15,751
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

(INCLUDING CHARTER SCHOOL)
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

EXPENDITURES, (Continued)
100 Instruction, (continued)
180  Adult/continuing educational programs

181

188

Adult basic education programs
100 Salaries

200  Employee benefits

300  Purchased services

400  Supplies and materials
600  Other objects

Parenting/family literacy

100 Salaries

200  Employee benefits
300  Purchased services
400  Supplies and materials

Total adult/continuing educational programs

Total instruction

200  Support services
210 Pupil services

211

212

213

214

215

216

Attendance and social work services
100 Salaries

200  Employee benefits

300  Purchased services

400  Supplies and materials

600  Other objects

Guidance services

100 Salaries

200  Employee benefits
300 Purchased services
400  Supplies and materials
600  Other objects

Health services

100 Salaries

200  Employee benefits
300  Purchased services
400  Supplies and materials
600  Other objects

Psychological services

100  Salaries

140 Terminal leave

200 Employee benefits
300  Purchased services
400  Supplies and materials

Exceptional program services
300  Purchased services

Vocational placement services
100 Salaries

200  Employee benefits

300  Purchased services
400  Supplies and materials
600  Other objects

Total pupil services

GENERAL FUND

Schedule 1

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget
88,254 88,254 88,528 (274)
27,009 27,009 25,937 1,072

1,000 1,138 689 449
6,099 6,099 2,651 3,448
975 975 353 622
123,337 123,475 118,158 5,317
99,214 99,214 119,091 (19,877)
32,023 32,023 44,749 (12,726)
14,500 14,500 12,508 1,992
13,185 13,185 6,133 7,052
158,922 158,922 182,481 (23,559)
282,259 282,397 300,639 (18,242)
76,458,555 77,506,460 77,132,966 373,494
489,827 489,827 483,562 6,265
151,569 151,569 151,387 182
11,825 11,825 12,039 (214)
7,305 8,077 8,070 7
775 775 775 -
661,301 662,073 655,833 6,240
2,643,253 2,643,253 2,619,248 24,005
736,522 736,522 738,018 (1,496)
4,914 5,015 3,553 1,462
32,156 31,138 25,403 5,735
1,782 1,364 999 365
3,418,627 3,417,292 3,387,221 30,071
491,754 491,754 615,139 (123,385)
147,988 147,988 180,348 (32,360)
11,215 68,692 64,521 4,171
31,036 29,821 30,072 @sn
1,150 2,886 1,998 888
683,143 741,141 892,078 (150,937)
739,625 739,625 739,525 100
- - 3,176 (3,176)
198,334 198,334 194,954 3,380
18,023 2,008 2,007 1
3,000 3,000 2,998 2
958,982 942,967 942,660 307
- - 10,769 (10,769)
- - 10,769 (10,769)
129,993 129,993 138,183 (8,190)
37,562 37,562 38,898 (1,336)
20,121 20,121 13,443 6,678
3,500 3,500 3,858 (358)
200 200 183 17
191,376 191,376 194,565 (3,189)
5,913,429 5,954,849 6,083,126 (128,277)
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Schedule 1
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
(INCLUDING CHARTER SCHOOL)
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget
EXPENDITURES, Continued
200  Support services, continued
220 Instructional staff services
221 Improvement of instruction - curriculum development
100 Salaries 1,655,677 1,655,677 1,616,328 39,349
140  Terminal leave ~ 2,698 (2,698)
200  Employee benefits 451,075 451,075 447,362 3,713
300  Purchased services 216,591 226,634 314,321 (87,687)
400  Supplies and materials 164,802 176,657 153,202 23,455
500  Capital outlay 12,000 1,425 1,425 -
600  Other objects 100,580 172,063 94,633 77,430
2,600,725 2,683,531 2,629,969 53,562
222 Library and media services
100 Salaries 1,718,519 1,718,519 1,715,016 3,503
200  Employee benefits 475,888 475,888 483,640 (7,752)
300  Purchased services 2,390 13,216 12,888 328
400  Supplies and materials 171,942 165,451 160,478 4,973
500  Capital outlay 2,950 2,401 2,401 -
600  Other objects 100 50 50 -
2,371,789 2,375,525 2,374,473 1,052
223 Supervision of special programs
100  Salaries 428,822 428,822 358,660 70,162
140 Terminal leave - - 2,355 (2,355)
200  Employee benefits 101,499 101,499 107,426 (5,927)
300  Purchased services 14,500 12,642 10,670 1,972
400  Supplies and materials 17,387 17,837 8,185 9,652
600  Other objects 1,500 1,000 - 1,000
563,708 561,800 487,296 74,504
224 Improvement of instruction - inservice and staff training
100  Salaries - - 1,427 (1,427)
200 Employee benefits - - 285 (285)
300  Purchased services 58,500 34,265 25,038 9,227
400  Supplies and materials 19,620 38,715 36,920 1,795
500  Capital outlay 14,800 - - -
600  Other Objects 224 13 - 13
93,144 72,993 63,670 9,323
Total instructional staff services 5,629,366 5,693,849 5,555,408 138,441
230  General administration services
231 Board of Education
100  Salaries 46,176 46,176 44,400 1,776
200  Employee benefits 74,786 74,786 48,594 26,192
300  Purchased services 148,188 178,188 129,507 48,681
318  Audit services 58,250 43,250 58,250 (15,000)
400  Supplies and materials 1,900 1,900 206 1,694
600  Other objects 10,500 10,500 13,597 (3,097)
339,800 354,800 294,554 60,246
232 Office of the superintendent
100 Salaries 294,518 294,518 310,432 (15,914)
200  Employee benefits 78,493 78,493 77,968 525
300  Purchased services 10,675 12,522 7,822 4,700
400  Supplies and materials 11,250 11,250 12,939 (1,689)
600  Other objects 76,242 76,242 53,019 23,223
471,178 473,025 462,180 10,845
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

(INCLUDING CHARTER SCHOOL)
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

EXPENDITURES, Continued

200 Support services, continued
230 General administration services, continued

233 School administration

100
140
200
300
400
500
600

Salaries

Terminal leave
Employee benefits
Purchased services
Supplies and materials
Capital outlay

Other objects

Total general administration services

250 Finance and operations services
252 Fiscal services

254

255

256

257

258

100
140
200
300
400
500
600

Salaries

Terminal leave
Employee benefits
Purchased services
Supplies and materials
Capital outlay

Other objects

Operation and maintenance of plant

100
140
200
321
400
470
500
600

Salaries

Terminal leave
Employee benefits
Public utilities
Supplies and materials
Energy

Capital outlay

Other objects

Student transportation

100
200
300
400
500
600

Salaries

Employee benefits
Purchased services
Supplies and materials
Capital outlay

Other objects

Food services

100
200

Salaries
Employee benefits

Internal services

100 Salaries

200  Employee benefits
300  Purchased services
400  Supplies and materials
600  Other objects

Security

100 Salaries

200  Employee benefits
300  Purchased services

Total finance and operations services

GENERAL FUND

Schedule 1

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget
7,929,939 7,929,939 7,637,956 291,983
- 8,140 (8,140)
2,333,938 2,333,938 2,293,040 40,898
219,789 197,043 167,584 29,459
249,264 255,739 239,722 16,017
4,575 4,406 5,466 (1,060)
18,467 12,863 11,435 1,428
10,755,972 10,733,928 10,363,343 370,585
11,566,950 11,561,753 11,120,077 441,676
868,808 868,808 833,062 35,746
- - 3,450 (3,450)
232,814 232,814 230,793 2,021
124,273 107,273 88,638 18,635
25,000 29,500 30,113 (613)

2,500 - -

2,750 2,750 1,200 1,550
1,256,145 1,241,145 1,187,256 53,889
5,481,798 5,481,798 5,302,255 179,543

- - 4,683 (4,683)
1,799,091 1,799,091 1,771,737 27,354
4,509,588 4,509,537 4,194,073 315,464
1,773,280 1,773,280 1,587,525 185,755
4,730,861 4,730,861 4,235,293 495,568

3,000 3,000 1,161,179 (1,158,179)

6,600 6,600 5,875 725

18,304,218 18,304,167 18,262,620 41,547
2,202,120 2,202,120 2,219,065 (16,945)

766,202 766,202 726,857 39,345
57,240 57,418 62,005 (4,587)
20,405 21,397 21,428 (31)

8,880 5,388 5,388 -

12,400 15,248 17,583 (2,335)

3,067,247 3,067,773 3,052,326 15,447

- - 170 (170)

- - 13 13

- - 183 (183)

266,923 266,923 267,240 (317)
81,857 81,857 79,464 2,393
253,707 257,452 209,061 48,391

2,200 2,200 1,756 444

579 579 60 519

605,266 609,011 557,581 51,430
173,371 173,371 176,976 (3,605)
42,580 42,580 41,551 1,029
194,444 194,444 543,876 (349,432)
410,395 410,395 762,403 (352,008)
23,643,271 23,632,491 23,822,369 (189,878)
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Schedule 1
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
(INCLUDING CHARTER SCHOOL)
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget
EXPENDITURES, Continued
200  Support services, continued
260 Central support services
262 Planning, research, development and evaluation
100  Salaries 449,629 454,508 452,942 1,566
200  Employee benefits 125,715 125,715 129,128 (3,413)
300  Purchased services 82,228 82,525 37,571 44,954
400  Supplies and materials 38,000 39,000 31,808 7,192
500  Capital outlay 15,000 9,000 1,070 7,930
600  Other objects 2,000 2,000 739 1,261
712,572 712,748 653,258 59,490
263 Information services
100 Salaries 114,653 114,653 116,948 (2,295)
200  Employee benefits 28,970 28,970 29,263 (293)
300  Purchased services 25,250 21,263 19,914 1,349
400  Supplies and materials 4,200 3,200 3,126 74
600  Other objects 9,740 14,728 12,916 1,812
182,813 182,814 182,167 647
264  Staff services
100 Salaries 1,260,487 1,247,487 1,206,712 40,775
140 Terminal leave - - 2,238 (2,238)
200  Employee benefits 299,841 300,046 414,290 (114,244)
300  Purchased services 1,356,284 338,955 47,964 290,991
400  Supplies and materials 23,524 25,024 20,830 4,194
500  Capital outlay 4,000 - - 5
600  Other objects 1,200 1,200 733 467
2,945,336 1,912,712 1,692,767 219,945
266 Technology and data processing services
100 Salaries 459,554 459,554 520,287 (60,733)
200  Employee benefits 128,515 128,515 144,586 (16,071)
300  Purchased services 27,800 66,771 67,829 (1,058)
400  Supplies and materials 65,577 26,606 3,744 22,862
500  Capital outlay 15,068 15,068 - 15,068
696,514 696,514 736,446 (39,932)
Total central support services 4,537,235 3,504,788 3,264,638 240,150
270  Support services pupil activity
271 Pupil services activities
300  Purchased services 40,000 41,549 131,713 (90,164)
400  Supplies and materials 3,000 2,388 1,088 1,300
600  Other objects 117,750 126,500 102,724 23,776
160,750 170,437 235,525 (65,088)
Total support services pupil activity 160,750 170,437 235,525 (65,088)
Total support services 51,451,001 50,518,167 50,081,143 437,024
300 Community services
390 Other community services
100 Salaries 87,301 87,301 107,277 (19,976)
200 Employee benefits 23,174 23,174 28,496 (5,322)
300 Purchased services 25374 21,884 18,718 3,166
400 Supplies and materials 19,353 22,843 20,901 1,942
600  Other objects 180 180 60 120
155,382 155,382 175,452 (20,070)
Total community services 155,382 155,382 175,452 (20,070)
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

EXPENDITURES, Continued
400 Other charges

410

Intergovernmental expenditures

411 Paymentsto State Department of Education
720  Transits

412 Payments to other governmental units
720  Transits

416 Payments to public charter schools
720  Transits

Total intergovernmental expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

5230
5250
5280
421-710
424-710
425-710
426-710

Transfer from special revenue EIA fund
Transfer from capital fund

Transfer from other funds indirect costs
Transfer to special revenue fund
Transfer to schioo! building fund
Transfer to food service fund

Transfer to pupil activity fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

Deficiency of revenues and other financing sources
under expenditures and other financing uses

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 2008

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2009

GENERAL FUND
(INCLUDING CHARTER SCHOOL)

Schedule 1

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget

- - 82,881 (82,881)
135,000 135,000 242,934 (107,934)
121,700 121,700 131,825 (10,125)
256,700 256,700 457,640 (200,940)
128,321,638 128,436,709 127,847,201 589,508
(3,945,023) (4,060,094) (9,004,181) (4,944,087)
2,147,000 2,147,000 2,277,709 130,709

- - 3,497,686 3,497,686

- - 203,149 203,149
(942,362) (942,362) - 942,362
(356,675) (356,675) - 356,675
- - (423,404) (423,404)
(307,500) (307,500) (307,500) -
540,463 540,463 5,247,640 4,707,177
$ (3,404,560) $ (3,519,631) § (3,756,541) (236,910)

23,280,267

$

19,523,726

Footnote: The budgetary basis of accounting is the same as accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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CHILDREN'S ATTENTION HOME CHARTER SCHOOL

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2009

REVENUES
1000 Revenue from local sources
1900 Other revenue from local sources
1999 Revenue from other local sources

Total local sources

3000 Revenue from state sources
3300 Education Finance Act (EFA)
3312 Primary

Total state sources
Total revenues all sources

EXPENDITURES
100 Instruction
110 General instruction
112 Primary programs
100  Salaries
200 Employee benefits
400 Supplies and materials

Total instruction

200  Support services
230 General administration services

231 Board of education

300 Purchased services
600 Other objects

233 School administration
100 Salaries
200 Employee benefits
600  Other objects

250 Finance and operations services
252 Fiscal services
300 Purchased services

254  Operation and maintenance of plant
300 Purchased services

Total support services
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 2008

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2009
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Schedule 2

Original Variance

and final from final

budget Actual budget
$ 84,411 $ 116,722 $ 32,311
84411 116,722 32,311
125,000 131,825 6,825
125,000 131,825 6,825
209,411 248,547 39,136
126,718 117,433 9,285
14,170 44,002 (29,832)
1,500 12,213 (10,713)
142,388 173,648 (31,260)
142,388 173,648 (31,260)
10,000 14,250 (4,250)
1,000 2,091 (1,091)
11,000 16,341 (5,341
45,000 44,953 47
7,473 1,130 6,343
- 723 (723)
52,473 46,806 5,667
- 3,187 (3,187)
- 3,187 (3,187)
1,600 1,109 491
1,600 1,109 491
65,073 67,443 (2,370)
207,461 241,091 (33,630)
$ 1,950 7,456 $ 5,506

10,763
s 18219



Combining and Individual Fund Schedules



SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS

To account for the operations of federal, state, or local projects which are
required to be accounted for in separate funds.

Special Projects (excluding Education Improvement Act) - These funds are used
to account for all federal, state, and local projects except for those subject to
Education Improvement Act requirements.

Education Improvement Act - These funds are used to account for the District's
expenditures as a result of receiving funds subject to the guidelines set by the
State of South Carolina.

The following schedules for the Special Revenue Funds have been prepared in
the format mandated by the South Carolina State Department of Education. The
account numbers shown on the schedules are also mandated by the South
Carolina Department of Education.



(penunuo)) -¢9-
€197¢E9T Pl TPFET9T S E = = 5
€y0°Z 90T S e = = =
01¥°Le 01¥°LE - = R B
¥$S°L & $S§S°L - - = S
00£'998 005998 5 = § . S
99L°79 99L°T9 S -
rer'or 1€1°01 - - - -
900 & 900y - S
790°€9Z 790°€9T - -
1016 & 101°6S - - -
91¥°0T 2 91¥°0T - -
T60°59¢ S 760°59¢ - -
659°LT S 659°LT - - S -
950°181 - 950°181 - -
€665 = €665 - - -
0I8°CLY - 018°eLYy - - -
£v9°81 - £v9°81 - S - =
€LE c £LE = e = =
689°tY 6897 5 5 B B - -
689ty 689°¥ - - - B B B
£Y9°€96T TS6°EY6T B 169°61 & S & -
£29°859°1 £79°859°1 E S S = -
8V TYS SFE TIPS - - - - -
YrETOY £5978€ C 16961 S = S =
L6ELL L6ELL S S S =
166182 1€6°182 = . s = N - $ - $
=01 surexgo1q sjue1n uonEsnpy (60D) [72) (500 (c02)

ANUNTY Aaelg NPV 4 sjooyes uoneanpy paddes vad1

jeroadg pa1oLnsay 221y Snug [euonednosy -Ipueyy

PO« RO « [00Yosa1g

[V o[npaydg

HONVIVE ANNA NI STONVHD ANV STANLIANTIXH “STNNTIATY 10 TTNATHOS

600T ‘0€ 2Unf papue IBaA [BoSIy 9} 104
(TOOHOS YALIVHD DNIANTOND
ANNA SLOFrONd TVIOAdS

HIYHL LORELSIA TOOHOS TIH M00d

SIOIN0S A1BIS [RIO],

S0INOS 21L}S IOYIO WOK MUIASY  666€
1dIqv  166€

SNUSARL 21815 1410

swerdold A19110] 2381S PO 669€
JUIWIDURYUD G- 0]9¢

IR BUIYOROS HOUILOS PUE SONRWSIEW - HO9E
SNU3ARI 108 AI3JJ0] UOHEONDY

SIURIT 21EIS PAIAINSAL YY) 661 €

531R[J OSWAII] UOLRIRPY  €4IE

SIURIT 9IS PAIOLUSAL SNOIUR][IDSIN
SUORBOYILIRY) pIeoq [BUOREN  $R1¢€
suonnquIuoo rao[duta syyauaq sfutry
UOBEONpH IMPY SN0k I

oilseg I5iE

UOIEONP3 }NPY

SOSINN - SSAURLY 7P ATRAH JUSPTUS  9¢TE
suresfoxd jeroadg

oM, 1Ry S00YSS YSTH 8T

SIaUoea, Hd - SSOWnL] 7P YHEAH JUSPMS  LZ]€
JUSLISSASSY OANBULIO]  £71§

UOIEONP3 [RIAUID

Isteroadg eaxe) VQad  8I1E

$SIUAIRAVY 193JRD) SPRID Y VAHA  LIIE

SN - V@da 9tle
uoueonpa feuoyednoo(

006¢<

009¢

061¢€

081¢

0s1t

0€1¢

0TIe

011¢

§30IM0S 9IS WO SNUIARY

SNUIAAL [RIUUNLIDAOSIAIUL [2I0 ]

$aUNUS 1JoIduon WOy SISARY

00€T

INUAAI _@wﬁu§0>0muu~dH

$22IN0S [820] [2JO],

$30IMOS [2I0] 1910 WO} SNUWIARY 6661

PIEIPON  0L61

§32J105 Em>fm SUOTIBUOD pue mﬁomunm_.ﬁbﬁoo 0C61
$30110S [eooy Eo@ SNUIAIL PYI0

UORIMY {00YaS JoUmS  (G¢1

suoned woyy jooyos Aep emiey of¢]

Qomumﬁ,ﬁ

0061

00¢t

$32IM0S [200] WY SNUDASY
SANNIATE

000¢

000T

0001



(panunuo))

lcol
79L509%1 1€L°650% 19¥°€79°C £E6TTN 86579 SELYST SL968 8LEYSLE TLL°LE9'E
S18096°8 916'850°1 = 487701 86779 SELYST SL968 8LEPSLTE 1LLLE9'E
790°681 790°681 = B = = S S
86T - S 8619 - - -
$L9°68 S S S S $L9%68 - -
019%YLL'E 7€T°0T S = = = 8LEPSLS
Tr8°zot - & T8°Z01 - S - 5 -
691°60L 691°60L S S S S .
or's8 oS8 S S = S S
1EL%C 1£L%T - - - - -
670°899°¢ 852°0€ = = = = = = 1LL°L€9°E
SELYST - - SELYST - -
0L SWreI501d SHIeIn uonEINp (602) (LoD (s02) (c00) (107
INUBATY aqeyg NPV 4 sjooyog uoyesnpy paddea vaal 1omy
eadg parLnsay 9813 Snaq [euonednospy ~IpUBH
RO IO % 100yosaI]

1-V a[npayog

6007 ‘0€ auny pepus teak [2osyy oy} 10
(TOOHDS YALIVHD HNIANIOND)
AN S1LOFr0¥Ud TVIDddsS
HONVIVE ANNA NI SEONVHO ANV STINLIANEIXT ‘SANNIATE 40 FINAIHOS
JFIHL LOTILSIA TOOHOS TIH MO0y

S30IMOS [2 NUSAI [2I0],
S30IMOS [e19pa) [MI0],

$90IN0S [RI2P3] IO WO SONUAASY 6661
Al 3y ‘uonusaaid sousjon pue S OZ6h
$20IN0S [RIAP3Y IPQ
sjueiS jooyas-axy OIS
(VEQI) 10V U0oNeonPy SINNIqesI( WIA S[ENPIAPY] 0TSk
SOUIIGRSIP 3IM USIP[IYO JOF SwerSord
oised Olvy
UOHEINPa NPy
Aypenb 1oyoen Sumorduyy  jgcp
[ 3p1L ‘swopryg yueidiunuy pue
310014 YsySuyg parrwiry 10y uononnsu] afendur  [pch
A SPLL 5913310 WeIS0L] UOLRONDY AUBACWY]  (pC
TPl 01€y
$961 JO 10V uonyeoNpy ATRPU0OsS pUe AIRIUSUITY
1 9PLL Pe [pUORESCA  O1ZH
uonEonp? jeuonednods

006¥%

00y

00vy

00y

00Ty

SIDIMOS [BISP3IJ WIOL] INUIAY
panunuoe) ‘SYNNIATI

000%



(panunuo’) -19-

06V°T 0657 _ . = - - s[euerewt pue satjddng  Qop
e _ . - - - $TSG = $3ITIAIAS PASBYDING  OOE
95£°61 0SLIT 19S°1 = - - $80°9¢1 - sigeuaq sakodwy 00T
L9L°91¥ £TT'8T 00S°L - - - - P18 - saueeg 001
paddesipuey Ajjeiuow sjqeurely 71
790° N - . - . - 790°9 5 $O0IATAS PasBRING  O0C
T06'69 - €S - - - - 6¥8°69 - syyouaq aakordwy 00z
S0TVIT - [t - - - - $$6°01T - ssueres 001

peddestpuey A[peiusw s[qeonpy |z
sweifoid jenondaoxy 071

000°S = S = S 000°S - - - 510900 YO 009
618°8T 000°5T . - - 618°¢ S - = Aepno fended 00§
0Z6°0T - - S 2 07607 & - - sreuayew pue sanjddng ot
0LS'L 08¢ - - - 061°L - - - SIOIALIS PAseYod  00€
a1 966°LT 9¥¢ - . S - = - suysusq svkopdwry 07
STI'LL 00S°SL STOT - S & S - - saLreleS 001
swesSoxd jpuoneoop G
186°C1 186°C1 S S o S - - - Kepno tended  0og
TTsee TTsee - S S - - - - sjenarew pue saddng ooy
£1191 €119l - - - & s o - SOJIATSS PaseyoIng  (QE
385°6Y £85°0Y S00°6 - S S - - - spyeuaq sakopdwy  (0z
785°0LE LS6'9TE STYEY 5 & & - - - soue[es 001
surexford jooyss yS1H 11
950 0S¥'9T 960y - o - S - - sreustew pue saiddng oy
9ZE6L 1£8°2¢ SPESH = & S - - Z81°1 SI0JAIOS POSBYOING  O0E
LEL'6TT 12169 0ZL°101 - - - = - 962°8S sigeuag sakopdy 007
£90°08L 989°LLL 9€5°19¢ - - = - - 1v8°0ovL SRS 001
swexdord Arquawary €11
S10°SH 0059 - - - = - SIS 8¢ Kepno tendey  00s
6£0°0€T 8£9°901 S S - - - 10¥°€Z1 sfeustews pue sargddng ooy
6L 0£6°9C 1579 & S S - - 192°9% SOOIAISS PASBYIIM  OS
TRECIB +98°997 169°6¥1 - - - - - 178'96% spgsuaq sakoldwg  OG7
SS8SI0E S6LIYTT £PY'L9¢ - - - - - L19°907°1 souR[eS 001
sureiSoid Areunzd 11
oFLE 517403 = - - - - sieuspews pue sofddng ooy
895°C (7 879 - S o - - - SOIAIDS PASEYDING  QOS
0L9°6Y 7T8°ce 898°S1 S & S - - - sygeuaq 2akojdwg 00z
085121 85919 7T6%6S - - S - S - ssue[eS 001
surexford uapreSiopury 11
uononnsul eIsUay (11
uoponmsup - 001
STANLIANIIXT
[e0L SurRis01d sjuein uoneonpy (602) (207) (s0D) (c0D) (10D
anuaAsy eIy IMPY 4 S]00Y2g uoneanpy paddea vadl [optL
e1oadg pajoLnsay 2213 g peuonednoogy -Ipuely
PO« 1P & Jooyasal

600T hom unf papua 1ok Eow@ Y3 104
(TOOHDS YFLYVHD ONIANTOND
ANNJ S1OFro¥d TVIOEdS
FONVIVE AN NI SEONVHD ANV STNNLIANIIXY ‘SHANIAT 40 ITNATHDS
E-V 2[mpatjog HIYHL LORILSIA TOOHDS TTH MD0d



(panunuo)) -§9-
08 S 08 5 S = S 5
SLE S 943 . S e E =
100°1 = S = S - E 1001 -
£51'81 232 - - - S 6L8T 160°S1 =
196'91 8r¢T - 2 S 5 8706 595°ce -
69 s S = = S = 69 S
y$8'8 - - - = - - 7$8°8 -
9LE'LT S = = S = = 9LELT S
95H'T - S = S S S 95%T -
870°5¢ 8LL 39 = = S = L61YE =
£66°LT1 06L°C 0sT = = = = AT Al S
943 343 S S = S - g =
606 - - - & - - ¥60°6 -
$¥9°0ZT 0£9 0981 & - = = SE181T S
9Z8°79L 890°¢ 0006 - - - - 85L°0SL -
001°T 001°C = S = = S =
800°681 TLYTE 901 - - - TTeLl 801°6¢1 -
9LE'LSY 886°CE1 00S - - - T01°8S 98L°59¥ -
y0€ = = = S y0< S
6€9°LT - - - - - 6€9°LT -
9L6°L9 S = * S 9L6°L9 S
339 S = = = €65 =
¥L8°91 S S S - ¥L8°91 -
855y - - - - 8SS" Y -
9ze1 - - - - 9ZET o
189°S1 - S S & 189°¢1 .
851°LS - ~ S S 8CT°LS S
[EL SureIs01g sweln uonesnpy (6020) o) (s02) (€00) (107

ANUIATY atalg NPV STO0Y2S. TOLRONDH paddea vadal Iopy

eadg PaOLnSIY 2213 Sy [euonednoogy -1puey

PPQ 10 5 [00Y2s31g

6007 “0€ oun{ papua 183K [BOSI) 9Y) 10,3
(TOOHDS YALIVHO ONIAYIOND)
ANAA SLOALO¥d TVIOHdS
FONVTVE ANNA NI SEONVHO ANV STINLIANTIXT ‘SINNAATY 10 9 TINAIHDS
1-V Jmpatog HEIHL LORILSIA TOOHDS TTH MO0

siyauag aakojdwyg oz
sauees 001
JIIIPRIE PAIUI[L) PUB PAYLDY  [H]
sweifoxd feroadg ot

SIIAIIS PISBYDINY  QOC
suyausq 2akordwrg 00T

SIUBIES 001
(sp{o 1A ¢ 59 ¢) pouzuoo-yj3s paddesipuey [ooyos-a1d (<]

S30IATRS paseyaIng  (O€

spyauaq sakojdwy 00T

sauejeg 001

(sp1o 1K g) paureiuoo-y|as paddesipuey jooyss-a1d  £¢1

S30IAISS PAsEYIN QS

sijousq 2akordwy  QOT
SoLrE[eS 001

paddesipuey Ajjeuonoury g7l

sfeursjew pue safpddng ooy
SOIAISS paseyoInd (0
siyauaq 29kojdwy oz
seuereg 001

SIIIQESIp BUnea] L7}

5109[Q0 10PO 009

siyeuaq 2aK0dwy 007

saueEs 001
paddeotpirey yosads 971

$I0TAISS PAseYINg  (Q0E
syjeuaq 9skordwy 00T

salreres (01
paddeopuey Sunesry <71

SOOIAIOS paseyomy  OQ0E
sugeuaq svkordury 007
saLEeg (01

paddeopuey Afrensiy  pz1

SOOIAJAS PasEyIINd  (0S
spyeusq sekojdwrg o7
seuees 001
paddestpuey Afpearpadoyn €71
panunuoo ‘swesSoxd feuondooxg oz
PAnUnUOd ‘wononnsul Q[
panunuo) ‘STANLIANAIXT



(panunuoD) -69-
152°680°01 [SIREINS 8Tt LTyl 8LOLI = 676°9€ 16£28 80%9Y6°C TOLTEET
5727 ’ - - - g - - 5T
p1L'6T 09¢ ¥61°62
L60'8 £99°1 & = > = = = (434}
LT8LS 950°L1 - - - S - - 1LL°OY
9157861 06¥°<Y & B S S S & 9Z0'¢11
005°T - = 00$°T - = S - z
9rs = S 9p< S = S S =
TIg'9 S S 7169 = S = =
$E8°01 1.8 8yl S18°8 = & S S S
168°sT TeL'ee 671°C - - - B - 3
667°C 0¢ LLST T69°C S & S = S
65C°6T 09¢ T06'11 L66°C1 = = e = =
019°C1 (334 S 1L1°21 S S = S =
008°c 160°¢ = 60L = = S S S
$7£°0T 660°C POT'E STOY1 = S = - -
$66°78 [ 7523 11T°LL TTELS - = S - -
09¢€ = S S = = C S 09¢
LLE9 0vZ'T - - - - - - LELy
£08°%E 0CL L = = S = S S £80°€T
8L 8L = S = S = = S
18L 8L = = = = = = S
9999 999°9 - # - & - - -
61E'sE 61¢sE = = S = = = S
78¢ 8¢ = ] S = - = =
€19 €Ly'e = c - - - - -
088°LI 088°L1 S S S S - S =
9€LT 6€L°1 o & 5 - - 166 -
0887 LT08 S = S = = £68y1 S
699°9L £€9.°TC - - - - - 906°€S -

230, sure1goxd Slue1D uonEInpy (602 (Lo (<07) (£07) (107
INUAAYY oAty INPY 4 sjooysg woneonpy paddes vadl 1amyL
emadg PaIRLNSSY 931, Snuy jeuonednosQ) ~IpueHy
uoﬁo* .—oﬁo % —oo_._oMu‘&

[-V 3[npatypg

FONVIVE N[ NI SEONVHD ANV STINUIANTIXE ‘SHNNIATY 40 TTNATHOS

600T “0€ Sun{ papus Jeak [2osy oYL 10,
(TOOHDS YHLIVHO ONIANTOND
aNNA SLOFI0¥d TVIOAdS

HHIHL LOTJLSIA TOOHOS TTIH MO0

uonANNSUL {210,

Kepno ended g0

s[eurasewt pue sanddng oy
S2OIALRS paseyomd  pOS
siyauaq sako(dwy 00z
seLeresg 001

Aoraann] Aprure J/Sunuare g
s[eprayew pue sonpddng  gop
sigauieq dvAkodwy 90z
saue[eS 001

(183) Avesayry ysiSug Jnpy
speuaem pue soiddng  Qop
SIOIAIRS PASEYIING  OOE
sigauaq sakojdwy 00T
sauereg 001

suresSo1g uogeonpy Arepuossg ynpy
s{euorew pue sayddng ooy
SIIATIS PASEYOING  0E
sjysusq 22koidmy 007
SaLreleg 001

swreiSoxd uoneonps 015eq JNPY

881

Z81

181

sweifoid peuoneonpa SumunuodAnpy

sfeuajews puesonddng Qo

sigeuaq 2ak0idwy 007

SOURIES 001

Ap-1ooyss yenSa1 puoksq sweiSoxd feuonsnnsuy

§103(q0 BO 009
sfeuarewr pue saddng oy
spyeueq sakojdwry 00T
Satrefes 001

[00Y0S. IounuAs 0oy9s YFIY
spenarew pue sanddng  gop
sigauag 2akoidwy 00T
seuees 001

[O0YOS ISUIHINS ATEJUSTIAYY

SLY

£L1

TLl

surexgoxd [00yos 1oumng

SIOIAIDS paseyoMmy  QOE
siysuaq sekordwg 007
SeLE[ES 001

WSy

191

surexfoxd feuondooxa Joyi0
PONUNUO) ‘WOTONLLSU]
penunuo) ‘STANIIANIIKA

081

(VA

091

001



(penunuo)) -0L-

0666 = = = 2 0666 = = = 519240 1O 009
LEV LEVL > 2 = S S = Aepmo e 00¢
29Nt4 96b°1Z Lyl = = = e 60<°8 = seLirew pue saddng  oop
8TT'c61 EARZAl LOS'ZS = = e 2 ¥68°11 6L9°9 SI0IALRS PAsEYOIN]  0OE
96" ¥l 65908 5 = S S S B LLYP6 sigeusq aakodwy 0oz
00$°¢6S 8LLOST e e e e = = TTLSSE saure[es 001
Suiuien Jye1s pue 201ALRSUI ~ UOLONASUT JO JuowdAoxdw]  $77
oPLSI - = = = = = At LILY Aepmo ende)  00g
71568 343 = S = = = 1LY'TL 861°91 s[euepew pue sajddng ooy
059°809 y0T°T - IS - - = - 96T°509 $IOTALS posEyOINg  O0S
$CTS Tr8'sT 192°L = S = = e serLl spouaq 2afojdury 0oz
911 ¥1T LTTSTL ¥8LCE = S = - e S01°59 SouE[es 001
suresgoxd [eroads yo uosiazadng  ¢zz
L L S - S = - = = sjeuarew pue soyiddng ooy
£¢ € - = . B = = siysueq 22hojdwry 00T
05T . 05T = - - - S e soueeg 001
wIpowt pue ArIqIT  TZT
60Ly 60L°Y = - S S = = sjearew pue soyddng  oop
80¥°9¢ $95°c $v8TT = S - - - SI01AISS PASRYOINY  (OE

owdojaAap wnnowms - uononnsur 3o Juswarosduwy 17z
SIIAIDS JIBIS [RUOLONUSU] (7T

LT6°1 LT6°T - - - - - sjeojewt pue ssigddng ooy

Loz'e L0TE - - - - - SOOIIAS pasePI  OOC

799°01 799°01 G - - siyauaq sekojdury 0oz

ors'se ovs'se - - - - saue[Es 001
5901A108 JWoweoR|d [RUONEIOA O[T

WLy IWT'LY - g = = SI0IAIOS PaseyaINg  0QOE
saoiates werdold jeuondeoxy ¢iE

78061 - = 78061 - siyeusq sakojdwiy 0oz

$9°86 - - - - - $v9°86 - SeuE[ES 001

$3010125 [eo180]0Y0ASd 1T

66 661 = S & . S = sferasew pue sayddng  0of
SERLYT 67£°8 12811 = §89°L01 3 swgeuaq sakojduy 007
T8LYSS 65T°6¢ 1.2y - T6T°T8E - SALEES 001
SIS WESH €17
89%°61 886 08¥°81 e S = s[euoyews pue saddng ooy
11891 - 9¢¢ - SLT91 - - = SOOIAIIS paseyomd  00¢
7£8°191 909 S19°GT1 = ELTY ovEly & S siyeuzq safopdwy 007
9" 1¥S = §5L°89¢ L2 (4194 640°151 - - - SIUB[ES 001
muoEmm uuﬁmv_zo Y44
saottes idng 017
seomrss woddng 07
panunuo) ‘STYNLIANIIXT
[e30L SWerSoIg sjueIn uonEINpH (602) Loz (s0D) (c00) (10D
JUMUNATY JEIS PV 5 $]00Y0§ uoneanpy _umammo vdadal 1oL
eoadg paI9Insay sa1] Srug euonednosgy -ipuely
.350* .Hu:uo % —OO£Um0km

600T 0€ 2un( papus Ieak [osy 2yl 104
("TOOHOS YALAVHD DNIANIOND)
NN §104910¥d TVIDEdS
HONVTVE ANNA NI SHONVHD ANV SHINLIANTIXE ‘SANNFATY 40 FTNATHOS
[-V 3[npayog HTYHL LOTYLSIA TOOHDS TIH X00d



(penunuos) e
0€£°98¢EY 9£07266 £7€961°1 0171 6,809 80LT1T S 196°01L CLTEITL
628766 LP1708 5 = = 626 S 5 €01
9££01 9¢£°01 - - - - - -
0LO%E 0L0O%E - - - - - -
66L°81 = = = 66L°81 S S S
695°S 695°S 5 S S - & S S
66£°1 6651 = = c = = =
£68°9 £68°9 - = S S S = S
1L6C 1L6°C ~ S - = - S &

08’1 0£8°1 - - : * - - -
6v9°T1 L6¥'T S S = 5 = STt
we'e SLOT - - 5 - - 991°C
159°81 LYFS - - & 5 - F0T€1
$96°1 68L - - S - & LT
yILTC 128°ST S = = = & €689
968°p1 958°p1 - - e - - - S
€L0°99 £L0°99 - = S S - S
$58% §68°6 S S S & S
[e0]. SWeIs01d Ssie1n uoTEINDY (607) (Loz) (c0D) (c0D) (102)
QMUIATY aelg HOPY & sjooyosg uoneonpy paddes vadl I19pL)
eroadg PAjOINSTY 2213 Snuy Teuoniednooy -IpuEy
IO 4 I9WO 100408313

1-V 9[npaydg

600¢ “0€ QuUN[ PopUa Jeak [BOSY Y1 10
(TOOHDS YFLIVHD ONIANTOND
ANNA SIOE[0Ud TvIOAdS

HONVIVE AN NI SEONVHD ANV STANLIANTIXT ‘SINNIATY 40 FINAIHDS

HEHL LOTYLSIA TOOHDS THH MO0

sao1a10s Boddns [ele]

s1algo 1910 009
seAnoe doIas idng 47
Aanoe ndnd - sasiazes poddng. g2z

sigauaq askordwy  00Z
SIUB[ES 001
SIVIAIAS JBIS 9T
saolagas poddns [euus) o7

SIOIAIBS paseyoIng  QOS
Aumoag g6z

SOOIAILS PASEYOINg  (0€
sygeuaq sakopdwy 00T
seuees 0ol
(patepuew 93e)s) uoneodsuen 3121§  GS7

SOOIAIAS paseyoInd  QOE
juerd Jo asueuaurewr pue vonersdy Sz

sfeuejew pue ssyddng oo
TUOBONISU0D pue uonisiaboe sanoey €67

SP0IAIRS paseyoInd  (0€
siyeuaq sokopdwy 00T
sauefeS 001
(potepurew 10L0SIP/[e10pa]) uoneodsuen Juspnls 157
$01A19s suoneredo pue asuRuL] (ST

speujewt pue saipddng ooy
S901AI9S paseqaIngd  Q0<
spgouaq avkoiding 00T
SaUBEg 001
UOBBLSIUIIPE [00Y0S  £€7

SIOIAIRS PIsEYOIMY  QOE
Juapuauuedns Jo 9O 7ET
IS30IAI3S UONBAOSIUIWIPE [RISUAL) Q€T
ponunuos ‘savtares yoddng g0z
panunuod ‘STYNLIANAIXT



(panunuo)) tals
S9¥°L8E pEE9IE $ e 1€1°3L $ = $ = $ = $ = $ = $
S9EPLY 6£6°€09 9Ty 0L - - E - -
(006°982) (509°L87) SoL - = S = S
(6¥17202) (c0L1) e (0097 (6191) (860°9) (vzeD) (600°L6) (96£716)
(6v1°€02) (s0LD) (0097 (619D (360°9) (v2eD) (600°L6) (96L16)
£15°889 %1 £EOCHE'Y °€29°T 8TTGIT 6.8°09 LEY'SYT 16€°L8 69€°LS9°C SLE'SYS'E
105°091 1057091 - - & - - - -
1057091 1057091 = = = 5 = 5
1£6°15 1£6'1S - & - - - -
cov1 oVl = = g = = = =
SLs'0l SLS'01
£66°6¢€ £56°6€ 5 = S = 5 S -
TE0L sureI3o1d Bas) uonEInpy (600 (LoT) (s00) (c0T) (102)
anuAAY Eiialy NPV 4 S]00Y2g uoneonpy paddes vAdl 1opyL
[eoadg PoIdISay 991 Srug [euonednsoQ -ipuey
1RO« BWO » jooyasarg

1V °[npayog

6007 “0€ QUT[ POPUL JEIA [LISI] 21 10,
(TOCHOS YALIVHD ONIANTONID
ANNA SIOFIOYd TVIOHdS

HONVIVE AN NI SEFONVHO ANV STANLIANIIXE ‘SHONIATY 10 1NAFHDS

HAYHL 1LOTELSIA TOOHDS THIH H00Y

600T “0€ ANNS “STONVIVE GNNA

8007 ‘I AN ‘STONVIVE ANNJ

5351 Swowewy 12130 pire
sammIpuadxa (19pun) 1940 SI0IN0S FUISURULY
IOYI0 PUE SINTIADI JO (AOUSIDIP) §590XT

(5951 S901n0s Sursury Y0 [BIOY

)50 J021IpUI PUTY 2NUSARI Je1oadg 16L-1<1
Spuny 19130 (01) WOIJ $I9JSULT PUNIU]
(sasn) saomos Suroueuy 12410

samyipuadxa [ej0 ]
[eIUDUINLIZAOSIBIUY 210 ],

SWSUBLl, QTL
yoneanpy Jo jusunieda(T eI 01 swawARy 1§
SONIANOR [RIUUIUISACTIAN] T

5351A13S AURIIMOY [E}0],

sfeuajew pue satjddng oo
sigouaq eako1dmg 007
sauele§ 001
SIOIAIOS AJUNUIEOD BP0 06E
SOOIAIRS AJIUNUALOY  (0E

PanunuOY) ‘SHYNLIANFIXE



1-V o[npayog

5100014 [00YOS B30

A12A003y 1Pa1D

patgesiq AjeIus N A[punojoid
UOIOAULOY) N0 OBduIe]
201n0s3y X1§ Aq $5200TG
USIPIIYD 10§ SOURI[TY DS

193[014 UBWISIUDIE]

weln) wews waled sdag isng
e sutdoo - SILLYT

SPUR § 2A1953y pa1eusisacy
InoOA VIM - P NPY

123X [OOUDS PopuaIXy

Aep\ o) pra] 1ooforg

SpIRpUBIS PRI BUI[0IED IPNOS oY) SuneSnsaau] - Jueln) W1D0S
juswaAoiduy] 1S

199{01 wauiaA0IdU 2oURPUINY
989]10)) [BOIUYODL JIOA - VAHH
Werd TIHA - DI/SNAEDS
wern Asyjauuo - HIF/SNAZOS
swreiSo1d DFLD

ND/ELY - UOISSIUIIOg SUY DS
UONESIUNIIWO,) PUE NPV [[IH %00y
qrox - vonmuawaiduy yagd
SjueIs) AL PIOS DIHA
QALIRIIU] SSOUIPRAY 19aIe])
SPISYHON -uoneonpy ul sy
yuswido[aas(] [BuoISsa0Ig

Vda - IMAN - OI3/SNITOS
We1D) uwsy DI

e DISE

10049 yBiH jooyog 1sunung

FONVTVE ANQJ NI SEONVHO ANV STINIIANAIXE ‘SANNFAT 40 F1NAgHDS

€58

8¥8
o8
v8
8
v8
w8
8
0F8

8£8
L€8
geg
123
£E8
(A%
08
678
LT8
978

{00428 YBIH [eriA

s1oaforg papung 1L

1234 [00YOS PIpUAIXT

j00Yog [joue]y

uonmy 20l BIAJAS

weifoly (001G 12y

199{01 3sTOH DLV

J10d

AI3A009Y VI

SPaaN, [EoBHD

dn-oxepA souepuany

JuR1D ASEM PHOS DFHA

PIRdIpIN

03PIA 2AR0RINU] ABpy-0M ], ATOTOULI3 ], [0S
1sunung ssa1dxy s190UMm

041D

Arpend) Ioyoea I, Sutaoxdurg

111 ep1L uonorgsuy aSenduery
ASojouyos] ySnoxyy uonesnpy Susueyuy
BOLIAUNY SJBOUPT - 000Z S]EOD
JowWdO[2A(] [BUOISSITO1] IDMOYUISIF
ABREL

Juouraaordw] weidold ayei§ | oML
SJURLC) UONEPUNO

w1301 JPUMING VIA

drysiouie ] 20USIOG PYE SOBRWSIREI
supnung 1 apLl,

(quanbuiteq pue p9199fSaN) [ 2L
sswoy dnoin

wawdofaas(g joruosIag

9T
€T
0sT
24
1vZ
LET
1334
0€T
§TT
Tt
|§44
4%
¢4

SUIEIS01] INIAASY [B1034S BUIQ)

600T “0€ 2uny papua Ieak [easyy oy 10

(TOGHOS YHLAVHD ONIAIOND)
ANNA SLOdIO¥d TVIOHdS

HIIHL LOTALSIA TOOHOS TTH 2003

Sugor0) 20ULAS PUB SONBWIPEBIN 696
TUAWROURYUT [00YOS APPUN 89 L96
TISWIOURYUT 3 096

oM SaPRID) S[PPIN SUDEN  8€6
§1940a ], 3 - $SAUL] PUE WIEOY WOPIIS L6
SISIAN - SSAULY PUE W[ESH WAPMS  9¢6
SUONROYNIS) PIEOE [BUOREN  $£6
JUSWISSISSE JANBULIO] €66

sistferoadg 5900 VAAH  8Z6
SSoudTEMY 9PRID W3 VAT LT6

SN VAEA 976

"PAUNPY SWMOX 076

$ANe[J ISUIDT UOREIMPH 616

1LdIavy 916

5I0RID) Ae1s porolsay 2P0

QANRHIU] SSAUIPEIY 1901e))
dsey - P HIPY
SUOUNQLINOY - P HOPY
[eI9p3] - P HNpY

126
816
6¢
VT

UONBINDPH 1PV 4



CHILDREN'S ATTENTION HOME CHARTER SCHOOL Schedule A-2
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2009

Original Variance
and final from final
budget Actual budget
REVENUES
4000 Revenue from federal sources
4300 Elementary & Secondary Education Act of 1965 (ESEA):
4310 Title I, Basic State Grant Programs $ 27,050 $ 32,749 $ 5,699
Total federal sources 27,050 32,749 5,699
Total revenue 27,050 32,749 5,699
EXPENDITURES
100 Instruction
110 General instruction
112 Primary programs
300 Purchased services 2,400 6,828 (4,428)
500 Capital outlay 13,800 16,584 (2,784)
16,200 23,412 (7,212)
Total instruction 16,200 23,412 (7,212)
200 Support services
220 Instructional staff services
224 Improvement of instruction inservice and staff training
300 Purchased services 3,400 730 2,670
3,400 730 2,670
230 General administration services
233 School administration
300 Purchased services 8,200 6,893 1,307
400 Capital outlay 1,200 1,176 24
9,400 8,069 1,331
270 Support services - pupil activity
271 Pupil service activities
660 Supporting services-pupil activity - 538 (538)
- 538 (538)
Total support services 12,800 9,337 3,463
Total expenditures 29,000 32,749 (3,749)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $ (1,950) - 3 1,950

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 2008

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2009 $ -

-74-



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Schedule A-3
SUMMARY SCHEDULE FOR DESIGNATED STATE RESTRICTED GRANTS
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Special
Revenue Fund
Subfund Revenue Programs Revenues Expenditures Unearned Revenue
916 3991 ADEPT $ 37,410 $ 37,410 $ -
918 3151 Basic 10,350 10,350 -
919 3193 Education License Plates 4,006 4,006 -
920 3154 Young Adult Education 59,101 59,101 55,205
921 3151 Basic 10,066 10,066 -
926 3116 EEDA - Misc 373 373 -
927 3117 EEDA 8th Grade Career Awareness 18,643 18,643 -
928 3118 EEDA Career Specialist 473,810 473,810 103,550
933 3123 Formative Assessment 35,993 35,993 112,955
935 3185 National Board Certification 263,062 263,062 -
936 3136 Student Health and Fitness - Nurses 565,092 565,092 -
937 3127 Student Health and Fitness - PE Teachers 181,056 181,056 32,285
938 3128 High Schools That Work 27,659 27,659 14,142
960 3610 K-5 Enhancement 866,500 866,500 -
967 3607 K-5 Mathematics and science coaching unit 62,766 62,766 5,880
969 3699 Other State Lottery Programs 7,554 7,554 -



REVENUES

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS
EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

3000 Revenue from state sources
3500 Education Improvement Act:

3501
3505
3509
3513
3515
3517
3520
3522
3523
3525
3527
3530
3532
3533
3534
3540
3542
3546
3548
3549
3550
3553
3555
3562
3564
3565
3568
3575
3577
3582
3583
3588
3591
3592
3593
3596

Increase High School Diploma Requirements
School Technology Initiative

Arts in Education

Parenting/Family Literacy

Advanced Placement Courses

Advanced Placement - Singleton (subfund 315)
Gifted and Talented - Academic

Gifted and Talented - Artistic

Junior Scholars Program

Career and Technology Education Equipment
Critical Teaching Needs

Tramable and Profoundly Mentally Disabled Student Services
National Board Certification Salary Supplement
Teacher of the Year Awards

Professional Development on Standards

Early Childhood Program

Pre-School Programs for Children with Disabilities
Academic Assistance K-3

Academic Assistance 4-12

Academic Assistance Reading Recovery
Teacher Salary Increase

Adult Education - Remedial

School Employer Contributions

Adult Education - Basic

Adult Education - Young Adult Initiative
Young Adult Literacy

EAA Technical Assistance

Competitive Teacher Grants

Teacher Supplies

Principal's Salary/Fringe Increase

EAA Summer School / Comprehensive Remediation
EAA Palmetio Gold and Silver Awards
Excellence in Middle Schools

School-to-Work Transition

EAA Reduce Class Sizes Grades 1-3

EAA Alternative Schools Programs

Total state sources

Total revenue all sources

76-

Schedule A-4

Total

$ 500,587
72,090
15,542

120,600
47,373
615
522,684
151,194
999
174,290
4,694
64,379
1,749,784
26,913
103,236
446,129
73,195
769,445
1,334,697
303,593
1,890,843
11,534
386,866
183,009
57,059
42,390
561,070
12,497
329,789
71,347
484,942
13,014
86,715
81,319
486,020
194,038

11,374,491
11,374,491

(Continued)



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS
EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

EXPENDITURES
100 Instruction
110 General instruction
111 Kindergarten programs
100 Salaries

200 Employee benefits
400 Supplies and materials

112 Primary programs
100 Salaries
200 Employee benefits

300 Purchased services
400 Supplies and materials

113 Elementary programs
100 Salaries
200 Employee benefits

300 Purchased services
400 Supplies and materials

114 High school programs
100  Salaries
200 Employee benefits
300 Purchased services

400 Supplies and materials
500 Capital outlay

115 Vocational programs

100 Salaries
200 Employee benefits
300 Purchased services

400 Supplies and materials
500 Capital outlay

120 Exceptional programs
121 Educable mentally handicapped

100 Salaries
200 Employee benefits
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Total

37,500

7,703
3,575

48,778

965,304
295,022

23,091
142,853

1,426,270

1,325,693
358,612

26,242
133,896

1,844,443

1,593,955
454,452
84,099

85,953
90,872

2,309,331

100,589
21,229
105

28,902
154,988

306,213

15,000
3,081

18,081

(Continued)



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE

COMBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES S
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS
EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009
EXPENDITURES, Continued Total
100 Instruction, continued
120 Exceptional programs, continued
122 Trainable mentally handicapped
100 Salaries 40,713
200 Employee benefits 15,785
300 Purchased services 431
400 Supplies and materials 7,450
64,379
125 Hearing handicapped
100  Salaries 7,500
200 Employee benefits 1,541
9,041
127 Learning disabilities
100  Salaries 237,495
200 Employee benefits 50,358
287,853
130 Pre-school programs
137 Pre-school handicapped self-contained (3 and 4 year olds)
100 Salaries 54,902
200 Employee benefits 18,156
300 Purchased services 138
73,196
139 Early childhood programs
100 Salaries 316,375
200 Employee benefits 97,014
300 Purchased services 8,587
400 Supplies and materials 24,153
446,129
140 Special programs
141 Gifted and talented - acadernic
100 Salaries 476,219
200 Employee benefits 130,319
300 Purchased services 963
607,501
143 Advanced placement
400 Supplies and materials 47,813
47,813

~78- (Continued)



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS
EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Schedule A-4

EXPENDITURES, Continued Total

100 Instruction, continued

140  Special programs, continued
148 Gifted and talented - artistic

300 Purchased services 60,870
400 Supplies and materials 5,945
500 Capital outlay 3,700
70,515
149 Other special programs
100 Salaries 101,865
200 Employee benefits 27,669
300 Purchased services 373
129,907
160 Other exceptional programs
161 Autism
100 Salaries 7,500
200 Employee benefits 1,541
9,041
170  Summer school program
171 Primary summer school
100 Salaries 2,552
200 Employee benefits 522
3,074
172 Elementary summer school
100  Salaries 2,878
200 Employee benefits 436
400 Supplies and materials 1,176
4,490
173 High school summer school
100 Salaries 5,975
200 Employee benefits 1,227
7,202
180 Adult/continuing educational programs
181 Adult basic education programs
100 Salaries 3,242
200 Employee benefits 700
400 Supplies and materials 7,096
11,038

=79 (Continued)



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS
EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Schedule A-4

EXPENDITURES, Continued Total

100 Instruction, continued

180 Adult/continuing educational programs, confinued

182 Adult secondary education programs

-80-

100 Salaries 54,065
200 Employee benefits 11,574
300 Purchased services 125
400 Supplies and materials 18,132
83,896
183 Adult English literacy
300 Purchased services 127
400 Supplies and materials 318
445
187 Adult education - remedial
100 Salaries 9,091
200 Employee benefits 2443
11,534
188 Parenting/family literacy
100 Salaries 89,968
200 Employee benefits 30,579
400 Supplies and materials 53
120,600
Total mstruction 7,940,770
200 Support services
210 Pupil services
212 Guidance services
100 Salaries 222,985
200 Employee benefits 55,150
400 Supplies and materials 14,025
292,160
220 Instructional staff services
221 Improvement of instruction - curriculum development
100 Salaries 19,500
200 Employee benefits 4,010
300 Purchased services 5,705
400 Supplies and materials 3,300
32,515

(Continued)



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS
EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

EXPENDITURES, Continued

200  Support services, continued

220 Instructional staff services, continued
222 Library and media

230

250

100

200
400

Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and materials

223 Supervision of special programs

100
200
300

400
600

224 Improvement of instruction - inservice and staff training

100
200

300
400

Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchased services

Supplies and materials
Other objects

Salaries
Employee benefits

Purchased services
Supplies and materials

General administration services

233 School administration

100
400

Salaries
Supplies and materials

Finance and operations services
251 Student transportation

100
200

300
600

254 Operation and maintenance of plant

300

Salaries
Employee benefits

Purchased services
Other objects

Purchased services
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Total

44,883

9,219
10,147

64,249

301,360
74,183
7,008

12,603
243

395,397

67,657
14,202

112,618
2,911

197,388

71,347
43

71,390

20,531
3,565

2,588
1,558

28,242

752
752

(Continued)



ROCK HILIL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS
EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

EXPENDITURES, Continued

200 Support services, continued
266 Technology and data processing services

400 Supplies and materials
500 Capital outlay

270 Support services - pupil activity
271 Pupil services activities
600 Other objects

Total support services
Total expenditures

OTHER FINANCING USES

Interfund transfers (to) from other funds
420-710  Transfer to general fund

Total other financing uses

Excess of revenues over expenditures

and other financing uses

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 2008

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2009
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Total

6,244
65,846

72,090

1,829
1,829

1,156,012

9,096,782

(2,277,709)
(2,277,709)



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Schedule A-5
SUMMARY SCHEDULE BY PROGRAM

EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

EIA
Fund Fund
Transfers Unearned
Program Revenues Expenditures In (Out) Revenue
3500 Education Improvement Act
3501  Increase High School Diploma Requirements $ 500,587 $ 1,189,922 $ 689,335 $
3505  School Technology Initiative 72,090 72,090 s
3509  Arts in Education 15,542 15,542
3513 Parenting/Family Literacy 120,600 120,600 -
3515  Advanced Placement Courses 47,988 47,988 - -
3520 Gifted and Talented - Academic 522,684 589,419 66,735 24,526
3522  Gifted and Talented - Artistic 151,194 151,194 19,924
3523 Junior Scholars Program 999 999
3525  Career and Technology Education Equipment 174,290 174,290 -
3527  Critical Teaching Needs 4,694 4,694 -
3530  Trainable and Profoundly Mentally Disabled Student Services 64,379 64,379 -
3532 National Board Certification Salaty Supplement 1,749,784 1,749,784 - -
3533 Teacher of the Year Awards 26,913 26913 - -
3534  Professional Development on Standards 103,236 103,236 - 75,629
3540  Early Childhood Program 446,129 446,129 -
3542 Pre-School Programs for Children with Disabilities 73,195 73,195 -
3546 Academic Assistance K-3 769,445 909,491 140,046
3548  Academic Assistance 4-12 1,334,697 1,406,428 71,731
3549  Academic Assistance Reading Recovery 303,593 303,593 - -
3550  Teacher Salary Increase 1,890,843 (1,890,843) -
3553  Adult Education - Remedial 11,534 11,534 - -
3555  School Employer Contributions 386,866 - (386,866) -
3562  Adult Education - Basic 183,009 183,009 - 33,348
3564  Adult Education . Young Adult Initiative 57,059 57,059 - -
3565  Young Adult Literacy 42,390 42,390 - -
3568 EAA Technical Assistance 561,070 561,070 - -
3575  Competitive Teacher Grants 12,497 12,497 - -
3577  Teacher Supplies 329,789 329,789 - -
3582 Principal's Salary/Fringe Increase 71,347 71,347 - -
3583  EAA Summer School / Comprehensive Remediation 484,942 3,115 (481,827) -
3588 EAA Palmetto Gold and Silver Awards 13,014 13,014 - 43,975
3591  Excellence in Middle Schools 86,715 86,715 - -
3592 School-to-Work Transition 81,319 81,319 - 17,495
3593  EAA Reduce Class Sizes Grades 1-3 486,020 - (486,020) -
3596  EAA Alternative Schools Programs 194,038 194,038 - 139,641
Total state amounts $ 11,374,491 $ 9,096,782 $  (2,277,709) $ 354,538
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DEBT SERVICE FUND

Mount Holly Elementary School

To accumulate monies for payment of interest and principal on long-term General
Obligation Bonds.

The following individual fund schedule has been prepared in the format mandated
by the South Carolina State Department of Education. The account numbers
shown on the schedule are also mandated by the South Carolina Department of
Education.



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Schedule B-1
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
DEBT SERVICE FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

REVENUES
1000  Revenue from local sources
1100 Taxes
1110 Ad valorem taxes - including delinquent $ 20,874,928
1140 Penalties and interest on taxes 144,614

Total local sources 21,019,542

2000  Intergovernmental revenues
2100 Payments from other governmental units 17,000

Total intergovernmental revenues 17,000

3000  Revenue from state sources

3800 Revenue in lieu of taxes

3820 Homestead exemption 671,733
3830 Merchant's inventory tax 107,676
3840 Manufacturer's depreciation reimbursement 433,300
3890 Other state property tax revenues 42,518
Total state sources 1,255,227
Total revenue all sources 22,291,769

EXPENDITURES

500 Debt Service

610 Redemption of principal 12,975,000
620 Interest 7,798,410
690  Other objects (includes fees for servicing bonds) 2,432
Total expenditures 20,775,842
Excess of revenues over expenditures 1,515,927
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 2008 5,818,538
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2009 $ 7,334,465
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CAPITAL PRO

JECTS FUND

Dutchman Creek Middle School

To account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition and construction
of major capital facilities.

The following individual fund schedule has been prepared in the format mandated
by the South Carolina State Department of Education. The account numbers
shown on the schedule are also mandated by the South Carolina Department of
Education.



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

REVENUES
1000  Revenue from local sources
1500 Earnings on investments
1510 Interest on investments

Total local sources

3000  Revenue from state sources
3100 Restricted state funding

3172 Children's education endowment
Total state sources

Total revenues all sources

EXPENDITURES
250 Finance and operations
253 Facilities acquisition and construction
300 Purchased services
400 Supplies and materials
500 Capital outlay
510 Land
520  Construction services
530  Improvements other than buildings
540  Equipment
545  Technology, equipment and software
550  Vehicles
580  Mobile classrooms
600 Other objects

400 Other charges
Intergovernmental expenditures
412 Payments to other governmental units
720  Transits

Total expenditures
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
5400  Proceeds of bond anticipation note

Interfund transfers from other funds
5210  Transfer to general fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

Deficiency of revenues and other financing seurces under expenditures

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 2008

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2009
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183,379

183,379

366,835

366,835

550,214

1,915,196
2,276,078

54,117
5,705,945
2,320,088

747,794
1,358,503
569,303
65,818
1,388

25,000

15,039,230
(14,489,016)

12,500,000

(3.497,686)
9,002,314

(5,486,702)

8,063,858

3

2,577,156



To account for the activities of food services. All activities necessary to provide
such services are accounted for in these funds.

The following individual fund schedule has been prepared in the format mandated
by the South Carolina State Department of Education. The account numbers
shown on the schedule are also mandated by the South Carolina Department of
Education.



REVENUES
1000 Revenue from local sources

1600 Food service
1610 Lunch sales to pupils
1620 Breakfast sales to pupils
1630  Special sales to pupils
1640 Lunch sales to adults
1650 Breakfast sales to adults
1660 Special sales to adults

1900 Other revenue from local sources

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

ENTERPRISE FUND - FOOD SERVICE
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

1999 Revenue from other local sources

Total local sources

3000 Revenue from state sources
3140 School lunch
3142 Program aid
3999 Other state revenue

3999 Revenue from other state sources

Total state sources

4000 Revenue from federal sources
4800 USDA reimbursement

4810 School lunch and after school snacks program

4830 School breakfast program
4900 Other federal sources
4991 USDA commodities

Total federal sources

Total revenue all sources

EXPENSES

256  Food service
100 Salaries
140 Terminal leave
200  Employee benefits
300  Purchased services
400  Supplies and materials
500  Capital outlay

544 Equipment $1,000 to $4,999
545 Technology equipment

570 Depreciation
600  Other objects

Total expenses

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
5210 Transfer from general fund
5999 Capital contributions

Total other financing sources

Net income

NET ASSETS, JULY 1, 2008

NET ASSETS, JUNE 30, 2009

Footnote: This schedule is presented in the format prescribed by the South Carolina
Department of Education, which varies in presentation from Exhibit 6.
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1,509,608
302,549
419,655
104,395

11,721
267,837

1,880

2,617,645

8,288

628

8,916

3,332,179
925,598

469,965
4,727,742
7,354,303

2,469,794
1,555
752,949
140,993
3,987,839

15,875
87,571
288,829

22,111
7,767,516

423,404

415,754
839,158

425,945

2,475,115

2,901,060



Agency Fund - to account for the collection and payment of pupil activity receipts
and disbursements from and on the behalf of the School District’s students.

The following individual fund schedules have been prepared in the format
mandated by the South Carolina State Department of Education. The account

numbers shown on the schedules are also mandated by the South Carolina
Department of Education.



ASSETS
Cash
Due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to pupil activities

Total liabilities

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUND

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Schedule E-1

Balance Balance
July 1, 2008 Additions Deductions June 30, 2009
$ 25,700 - - $ 25,700
713,201 3,810,271 3,681,635 841,837
h) 738,901 3,810,271 3,681,635 $ 867,537
$ 738,901 3,810,271 3,681,635 $ 867,537
$ 738,901 3,810,271 3,681,635 $ 867,537
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1000

190

270

5210

RECEIPTS

ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES

IN DUE TO PUPIL ACTIVITIES
AGENCY FUND
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

Receipts from local sources
1700 Pupil activities
1710 Admissions
1720 Bookstore sales
1730 Pupil organization membership dues and fees
1740 Student fees
1790 Other
1900 Other revenue from local sources
1920 Contributions and donations from private sources

Total receipts from local sources

DISBURSEMENTS
Instructional pupil activity

100 Salaries

200 Employee benefits

300 Purchased services

400  Supplies and materials
Supporting services pupil activity
271  Pupil service activities

100
200
300
400
500
600

Salaries

Employee benefits
Purchased services
Supplies and materials
Capital outlay

Other objects

Total disbursements

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Transfer from general fund

Total other financing sources

Excess of receipts and other financing

sources over disbursements

DUE TO PUPIL ACTIVITIES, JULY 1, 2008

DUE TO PUPIL ACTIVITIES, JUNE 30, 2009

Footnote:

This schedule is presented in the format prescribed by the South Carolina Department of

Education, which varies in presentation from Schedule E-1.
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194,547
134

9,296
7,269
3,052,242

337

3,263,825

4,694
963
234

49,724

98,982
19,122
411,413
2,175,303
76,183
606,071

3,442,689

307,500
307,500

128,636
738,901

867,537



:

These schedules are required by the South Carolina Department of Education.



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Schedule F-1
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF DUE TO STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION/

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
JUNE 30, 2009
Amount
Due to Status of
State Amounts
Subfund Project/Grant Revenue Department of Due to
Number Program Number Code Description Education Grantors

No funds are due to state/federal government at June 30, 2009
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION
OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES BY SOURCE
JUNE 30, 2009

Governmental funds capital assets:
Land

Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment

Total governmental fund capital assets
Investments in governmental fund assets by source:
General fund
Special revenue fund

Capital projects fund

Total governmental fund capital assets
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10,433,629

321,827,664
12,955,923

345,217,216

9,866,813
4,909,943
330,440,460

345,217,216




Statistical Section



STATISTICAL SECTION
(UNAUDITED)

This part of Rock Hill School District Three’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures,
and required supplementary information says about the School District’s overall financial health.

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the School District’s
financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the School District’s most significant local
revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the School District’s
current levels of outstanding debt and the School District’s ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the
environment within the School District’s financial activities take place.

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the information
in the School District’s financial report related to the services the city provides and the activities it
performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive
annual financial reports for the relevant year.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

Governmental Activities

General Percentage
Fiscal Obligation of Personal Per
Year Bonds Income Capita
2000 $ 72,645,000 5.44% $ 441
2001 77,700,000 5.53% 469
2002 99,585,000 4.48% 587
2003 91,430,000 5.15% 526
2004 121,420,000 4.03% 681
2005 116,895,000 4.43% 636
2006 129,975,000 4.17% 684
2007 181,845,000 3.27% 914
2008 170,500,000 3.68% 816
2009 157,525,000 4.19% 724
Source: District records and totals for York County obtained from the
South Carolina Division of Research and Statistical Services.
Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found

in the notes to the basic financial statements.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Table 10
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
Less: Amounts Percentage of
General Available in Estimated
Bonded Debt Debt Service Actual Taxable Per
Fiscal Year Outstanding Funds Total Value of Property’' Capita’'
2000 72,645,000 $ 8,334,717 $ 64,310,283 1.28% 391
2001 77,700,000 9,802,239 67,897,761 1.28% 410
2002 99,585,000 9,002,237 90,582,763 1.46% 534
2003 91,430,000 7,526,162 83,903,838 1.32% 482
2004 121,420,000 4,217,513 117,202,487 1.80% 657
2005 116,895,000 3,499,617 113,395,383 1.73% 617
2006 129,975,000 3,696,239 126,278,761 1.84% 664
2007 181,845,000 5,213,386 176,631,614 2.66% 887
2008 170,500,000 5,818,538 164,681,462 2.35% 789
2009 157,525,000 7,334,465 150,190,535 2.08% 691

Source: District Finance Records

See the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics on Table 13 for personal income and population data,
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Table 11
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

JUNE 30, 2009
(Unaudited)
Estimated
Estimated Share of
Debt Percentage Overlapping
Governmental Unit Outstanding Applicable Debt
Debt Repaid with Property Taxes
Direct:
Rock Hill School District Three $ 157,525,000 100.00% $ 157,525,000
Total Direct 157,525,000 157,525,000
Overlapping:
City of Rock Hill 9,385,000 100.00% 9,385,000
York County 63,233,665 100.00% 63,233,665
Total Overlapping 72,618,665 72,618,665
Total Direct and Overlapping $ 230,143,665 $ 230,143,665

Source: Records maintained by Finance Department and information obtained from other
Governmental Entities.
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE Table 17

TEACHER SALARIES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

District Statewide

Minimum Maximum Average Average

Fiscal Year Salary (1) Salary (1) Salary (2) Salary (2)
2000 $ 25,704 b 56,344 3 38,135 5 36,081
2001 27,315 59,922 39,927 37,938
2002 28,362 62,136 41,945 39,923
2003 28,614 62,688 42,821 40,362
2004 28,802 63,099 43,209 41,162
2005 29,397 64,403 44,186 42,189
2006 29,870 65,439 44,722 43,011
2007 30,649 67,146 45,664 44,335
2008 31,665 69,371 46,398 45,479
2009 32,885 72,045 49,492 47,304

Source: (1) District records
(2) South Carolina Department of Education
Office of Research and Statistics
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Single Audit Section



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009

LEA Federal Pass -Thro
Subfund CFDA Grantor's Total
Code Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Passed through S.C. Department of Education:
201 Title 1 84.010 09BA091 $ 3,575,532
203 Handicapped - P.L. 94-142 84.027 09CA091 3,754,378
205 Preschool Handicapped 84.173 09CGO091 89,675
207 Occupational Education - subprogram 03 84.048 09VA091 5,000
207 Occupational Education - subprogram 04 84.048 09VA091 9,990
207 Occupational Education - subprogram 06 84.048 09VA091 31,929
207 Occupational Education - subprogram 09 84.048 09VA091 192,390
207 Occupational Education - subprogram 10 84.048 09VAQ91 9,329
207 Occupationial Education - subprogram 15 84.048 09VA091 6,098
Total 207 84.048 09VA091 254,736
209 Drug Free Schools 84.186 09FQ091 62,498
221 Title I N & D - subprogram 00 84.010A O09NDO091 29,490
230 WIA Summer Program-Rock Hill High-subprogram 01 17.259 09SW091 10,382
237 Title I School Improvement - subprogram 00 84.010A 08BJ091 4,044
237 Title I School Improvement - subprogram 03 84,010A 08BJ091 920
237 Title I School Improvement - subprogram 00 84.010A 09BJ091 25,294
Total 237 30,258
241 Title V - Part A - subprogram 00 84.298 08BB091 24,731
243 Adult Education - subprogram 00 84.002 09EA091 102,842
264 Language Instruction Title IT1 84.365A 09BP0S1 85,464
267 Improving Teacher Quality 84.367A 09TQ091 709,169
822 Extended Schiool Year 84.027 09CE091 20,232
Total U.S. Department of Education 8,749,387
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed through S.C. Department of Education:
600 School Breakfast Program ~ cash assistance 10.553 N/A 925,598
600 Schoot Lunch Program: N/A
600 Cash assistance 10.555 N/A 3,332,179
600 Non-cash assistance (commodities) 10.555 N/A 469,965
Total Child Nutrition Cluster 4,727,742
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 4,727,742
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
295 ROTC - N/A 228,791
Total U.S. Department of Defense 228,791
Total Federal Awards s 13,705,920
Footnotes: The aecounting policies of the School District conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America applicable to

governments. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. A summary of the more significant policies can be found in the notes to the financial statements- of the School District's basic financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2009. All expenditures reported on the above Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards are reported on the
modified accrual basis of accounting as applicable to governmental funds, except for the expenditures of programs under CFDA Numbers 10.550, 10.553
and 10.555, which are reported under the full accrual basis of accounting as applicable to enterprise funds.
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- 5 1907 Main Street, Suite 1650
P.O. Box 2227

Accountants and Business Advisors Columbia, SC 29202-2227

Phone 803.256.0002
Fax 803.254.4724

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable Chairman and

Members of the Board of Trustees
Rock Hill School District Three
Rock Hill, South Carolina

We have audited the financial statements of Rock Hill School District Three as of and for the year ended June 30,
2009, and have issued our report thereon dated November 17, 2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the School District's internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School
District's internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
entity's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity's
financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal
control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more
than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected
by the entity's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be

significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above,
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School District's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees, management and federal and
state awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified

parties.

/) ,Jf arl. - |..r".'

s, &

Columbia, South Carolina
November 17, 2009
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i & 1901 Main Street, Suite 1650
P.O. Box 2227

Accountants and Business Advisors Columbia, SC 29202-2227

Phone 803.256.0002
Fax 803.254.4724

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

The Honorable Chairman and

Members of the Board of Trustees
Rock Hill School District Three
Rock Hill, South Carolina

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Rock Hill School District Three with the types of compliance requirements
described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Compliance Supplement that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2009. The School District's
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying Schedule
of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the School District's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the School District's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School District's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the School District's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the School District complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2009.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the School District's internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control over compliance.
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A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
entity's ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will
not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more
than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program
will not be prevented or detected by any entity's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees, management and federal and
state awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified
parties.

Columbia, South Carolina
November 17, 2009
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ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the year ended June 30, 2009

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

A)

B)
©
D)
E)
F)

G)

H)

)

An unqualified opinion has been issued on the basic financial statements of Rock Hill School District Three for
the year ended June 30, 2009.

No deficiencies in internal control were disclosed by the audit of the financial statements.

The audit disclosed no instances of noncompliance which are material to the basic financial statements.
No deficiencies in internal control over major programs were identified.

The report on compliance for major programs expressed an unqualified opinion.

All findings for which the auditor is required to report are noted herein.

For the year ended June 30, 2009, the following program was considered to be a major program:
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), CFDA 84.173.

For purposes of determining major programs, a $411,178 threshold of expenditures was used.

The School District was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

No matters are reported in the current fiscal year, and there were no matters reported in the prior year.

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No matters are reported in the current fiscal year, and there were no matters reported in the prior year,
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